ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348-9692

Board Meeting
AGENDA

Thursday, January 18, 2024
Board Room
6:00 p.m.

If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding
the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402.




[ IVCC’S MISSION STATEMENT |

Nlinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
January July
Tentative Budget
a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget
February b. Authorization to Publish Notice of

Authorize Budget Preparation

Reduction in Force

Tuition and Fee Review

Three-year Financial Forecast

Tenure Recommendations

ICCTA Award Nominations
(Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical)

March
Reappointment of Non-tenured Faculty
President’s Evaluation
ICCTA Award Nominations
(FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay,
Business/Industry)

April
Board of Trustees Election (odd years)
Organization of Board (odd years)

Ma )

Buéget Adjustments

President’s Contract Review

Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals

June

RAMP Reports

Authorization of Continued Payment for
Standard Operating Expenses

Semi-annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes

College Insurance

Public Hearing
Athletic Insurance

August
Budget

a. Public Hearing
b. Resolution to Adopt Budget

September

Protection, Health, and Safety Projects
Cash Farm Lease

Approval of College Calendar (even years)

October

Authorize Preparation of Levy
Audit Report

IVCC Foundation Update

November
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy
Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports

December

Adopt Tax Levy

Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times
Semi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes

Tentative Board Committee Meetings

Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November
Planning Committee: February and October

Facilities Committee: May and August

Closed Session Meeting Minutes Committee: June and December



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, January 18, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. — Board Room (C-307)

The meeting can be accessed by the public at link https://ivec-edu.zoom.us/j/87920654409
and meeting ID number 879 2065 4409. For dial-in, call 1 (312) 626-6799.

® N kWD =

AGENDA

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Agriculture Building Update — Kathy Ross

Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by requesting
the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon immediately following
passage of the remaining consent items.

8.1 Approval of Minutes — December 6, 2023 Planning Committee Meeting,
December 7 Closed Session Minutes Review Committee Meeting, December 14,
2023 Decennial Committee Meeting, and December 14, 2023 Board Meeting
(Pages 1-12)

8.2 Approval of Bills - $1,741,598.18
8.2.1 Education Fund - $869,534.35
8.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $89,198.89
8.2.3 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $367,653.96
8.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $354,577.21
8.2.5 Restricted Fund - $13,320.83
8.2.6 Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund — $47,312.94
8.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 13-34)
8.3.1 Financial Highlights (Pages 14-15)
8.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 16-17)
8.3.3 Summary of FY24 Budget by Fund (Pages 18-25)
8.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 26)
8.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 27)
8.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 28-32)
8.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 33-34)
8.4 Personnel — Stipends for Pay Periods Ending December 2, 2023, December



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
January 18, 2024

Page 2
16, 2023, and December 30, 2023 and Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments
December 2023 (Pages 35-39)

9. President’s Report

10.
1.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

Student Trustee’s Report
Committee Reports

Board Policy 01.06 Core Values, Vision, Mission, Purposes, Principles, and Goals
(Pages 40-42)

Board Policy 01.09 Election of Officers (Pages 43-44)

Board Policy 01.11 Duties of the Vice Chair (Pages 45-46)

Board Policy 02.05 Accreditation (Pages 47-48)

Board Policy 02.11 Degrees and Certificates (Pages 49-50)

Board Policy 02.25 Tuition and Fees (Pages 51-53)

Resolution for Revised Use of Bond Funds (Pages 54-59)

Staff Resignation — Patrice Hess, Director of Learning Resources (Pages 60-61)
Staff Resignation — Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs (Pages 62-63)
Staff Resignation — Shane Lange, Dean of Workforce Development (Pages 64-65)
Staff Appointment — Isamar Taylor, Director of Financial Aid (Pages 66-67)
Revised Board Meeting Date — September 2024 (Page 68)

Items for Information (Pages 69-87)

24.1 HLC Staff Analysis of Interim Report (Pages 69-73)

24.2 Board Policy 01.10 Duties of the Board Chair (Page 74)

24.3 Board Policy 01.12 Duties of the Secretary (Page 75)

24.4 Board Policy 01.13 Duties of the Treasurer (Page 76)

24.5 Board Policy 02.21 Repeating a Class (Page 77)

24.6 Reclassification of Part-Time Counselors (Page 78)

24.7 Staff Appointment — Beth Hammock, Assessment Center Specialist (Page 79)
24.8 Staff Appointment — Louis Lukacsy, Financial Aid Advisor (Page 80)

249 Staff Appointment — Christopher Teason, Financial Aid and Veterans Benefit
Advisor (Page 81)

24.10 IRS 2024 Mileage Rate (Page 82)

24.11 Fall 2023 Athletic Department GPA (Page 83)
24.12 Thank you — Lostant Grade School (Page 84)
24.13 Thank you — Family of Joan Moyle (Page 85)



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
January 18, 2024
Page 3

25.
26.

27.
28.
29.
30.

24.14 Thank you — Family of Mary Ann Loebach (Page 86)
24.15 Thank you — Family of Ed Herrmann (Page 87)

Trustee Comment

Closed Session — 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; and
3) closed session minutes.

Possible Approval of Employee Retirements — Retirement Planning Program
Approval — Closed Session Minutes
Other

Adjournment



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Planning Committee Meeting
December 6, 2023

The Planning Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District
No. 513 met at 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois

Valley Community College.

Committee Members Jane E. Goetz, Committee Chair
Physically Present: Amy L. Boyles

Committee Members

Virtually Present: Rebecca Donna

Committee Members
Absent:

Board Members
Present:

Board Members
Virtually Present:

Others Physically Tracy Morris, President

Present: Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources

Others Virtually
Present:

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Ms. Goetz.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

REVIEW OF BOARD POLICY 03.16 FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE (LEAVE OF
ABSENCE)

Dr. Morris noted several laws changed this year that have a significant impact on policies and are
effective 1/1/2024. Dr. Morris asked Mary Beth Herron, who has done a fantastic job with these
updates, to give an overview of the changes. Mary Beth stated policy 03.16 Family Medical Leave
was retitled to Leave of Absence to be inclusive of all federal and state laws, not just FMLA.
Procedures under this policy include:

¢ 03.16.00 Leave of Absence — FMLA. Moved from policy to procedure.

JEG EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Planning Committee Meeting
December 6, 2023
Page 2

e 03.16.01 Leave of Absence — Bereavement Leave. It is now a procedure under the policy
and includes changes made to the Child Care Bereavement Act and the Family
Bereavement Leave Act.

¢ 03.16.02 Victims’ Economic Security and Safety Act (VESSA). Includes change made
to the VESSA Act.

¢ 03.16.03 Leave of Absence — Blood Organ Donation. This is a new procedure that
complies with the Illinois Employee Blood and Organ Donation Leave Act by allowing
full-time employees to take time off with pay to donate blood or organs.

Dr. Motris noted that although the Board does not approve procedures, the policy is now high level
but she wanted to make you aware that procedures are being cleaned up or created to comply with
the changes in the laws. A procedure for the Family Military Leave Act still needs to be created.

REVIEW OF BOARD POLICY 03.30 VACATION REGULATIONS
Dr. Morris stated the requirements for paid benefit time have changed in the legislature. A key
piece of the legislation is if there is a current collective bargaining in place, we do not have to
implement until the bargaining is over. Mary Beth stated policy 03.30 Vacation Regulations is
changing to Paid Benefit Time and is a high level reference that we are complying with all
applicable state and federal laws. Procedures for benefit time were brought in under the policy so
employees have one place they need to look for their paid benefit time. Procedures under the Paid
Benefit time include:
¢ 03.30.00 Paid Benefit Leave. This is an overall summary of paid benefit time in table
format and broken down by employee class.
¢ 03.30.01 Paid Benefit Time — Vacation
¢ 03.30.02 Paid Benefit Time — Personal. Now a procedure under the policy.
¢ 03.30.03 Paid Benefit Time — Sick. Now a procedure under the policy.
e 03.30.04 Paid Benefit Time — Bereavement. Now a procedure under the policy.
* 03.30.05 Paid Benefit Time — Holidays. New procedure and it puts clarity to the major
holidays and the designated college-closed holidays.
e 03.30.06 Paid Benefit Time — Jury Duty. Formalized into a procedure.

Mary Beth noted Robbins Schwartz reviewed the policy and procedures and made suggestions for
a few minor tweaks to some of the procedures.

REVIEW OF BOARD POLICY 06.13 SEXUAL MISCONDUCT, SEXUAL AND OTHER
HARASSMENT

Dr. Morris stated the original policy included everything as that is what we were required to do.
After review, it was determined it could be in policy or procedure. The majority of the policy was
moved to procedure. A full vet of the procedure was not done as we are expecting changes to the
regulations soon. Mary Beth stated the policy is now overarching and references the law. The
procedure, 06.13.00, includes everything else previously in the policy plus the integration of the
Gender Violence Act.

UPDATE ON STRATEGIC PLANNING
Dr. Morris gave an update on Strategic Planning. Board Policy 01.06 Core Values, Mission,
Vision, Purposes, and Principles of Work. As previously reported, the core values, mission

JEG EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Planning Committee Meeting
December 6, 2023
Page 3

statement, and vision statement are complete. Next steps are to bring the current purposes and
goals, as well as other opportunities pulled from a mission statement that wasn’t chosen and the
results of the SWOT analysis, to the Strategic and Leadership and Planning Council this week.
They will look at what are the three goals to guide what we do. The Principles of Work will be
discussed to determine if they are still applicable and should we take them out of the policy and,
as an institution, take the time to discuss them further and not to delay the update of Policy 01.06.

OTHER
None

ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Goetz declared the meeting adjourned at 4:50 p.m.

Jane E. Goetz, Planning Committee Chair

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair Angela M. Stevenson, Board Secretary

JEG EJS AMS



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Closed Session Minutes Committee Meeting
December 7, 2023

The Closed Session Minutes Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley
Community College District No. 513 met at 3:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 7, 2023 in
the Board Room (C-307) at Illinois Valley Community College.

Committee Members Angela M. Stevenson, Chair
Physically Present: Jane E. Goetz

Committee Members

Absent: Rebecca Donna

Others Physically

Present: Tracy Morris, President

The meeting was called to order at 3:58 p.m. by Ms. Stevenson.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

CLOSED SESSION

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to convene a closed session at
4:00 p.m. to review and discuss the minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open
Meetings Act. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, and Ms. Stevenson. “Nay” — none.

Motion carried.

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to return to regular session.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, and Ms. Stevenson. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.
The regular meeting resumed at 4:23 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Ms. Goetz, seconded by Ms. Stevenson, and carried unanimously, the

meeting was adjourned at 4:24 p.m.

Angela M. Stevenson, Committee Chair
& Board Secretary

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Decennial Committee Meeting
December 14, 2023

The Decennial Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District
No. 513 met at 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, December 14, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois
Valley Community College.

Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair
Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary
Amy L. Boyles
Jane E. Goetz
Maureen O. Rebholz
Diane Kreiser, Foundation Director
Frank Zeller, Foundation Director

Members Virtually Present:
Members Telephonically Present:

Members Absent: Rebecca Donna
Elizabeth G. Boyles, Student Trustee

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President
Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources

Others Virtually Present:

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

REPORT ON REQUESTED OPTIONS

Dr. Morris stated this is the second meeting of the Decennial Committee. The process will be to
go over the options with an opportunity for feedback. Dr. Morris will then send out a survey, as
required by statute, to see if participants feel their voices were heard. Finally, the report will be
sent out in January. The third meeting will be to approve the report so it can be submitted.

Options identified include 1) mental health service sharing — could look at consortium pricing
down the road. 2) professional development sharing — already in progress with neighboring
colleges with the first session related to Artificial Intelligence, led by IVCC’s Brian Pichman, to
be offered in January. 3) compliance officer shared position — this option has changed slightly and
now the consideration is sharing a person who monitors legislation, helps us to interpret it, and

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Retreat
December 14, 2023
Page 2

tells us what we need to be doing. More details to come. 4) grant officer shared position —
recommending as a parking lot item for the group of Presidents. Sharing a position could get
challenging if we are all applying for the same grant. An additional option could be to work with
a commission-type grant writer. 5) expanded offerings in the trades and pre-apprenticeships — not
coming forward as decennial as colleges are in different places with this topic. IVCC is looking at
three stackable credentials and vetting them through the unions as a pre-apprenticeship. 6) guided
pathways — all colleges are in different places, but they could be resources for us. Katie Shevokas
built our pathways and now funding to create them on the web and how to make them part of the
culture needs to be determined. It will not be in the decennial report, but Dr. Morris committed to
moving it forward. 7) sharing course/faculty for difficult to staff and fill courses — tabled for
discussion because colleges have different unions. 8) textbook costs/resources — colleges of similar
size are in different places but with the changing landscape of Open Educational Resources
(OERs), this could be a topic for future consideration.

FEEDBACK ON INITIATIVES
Dr. Morris asked if there were any suggestions for consideration. No further suggestions were

brought forward.

NEXT STEPS

Dr. Morris will send out the survey to the committee and will send the report by the end of
January. The third meeting will then be scheduled to approve the report and will then be
submitted to the LaSalle County Clerk’s Office.

OTHER
None

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 5:13 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair

Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Minutes of Regular Meeting
December 14, 2023

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular
session at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, December 14, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at [llinois Valley

Community College.

Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair
Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary
Amy L. Boyles
Jane E. Goetz
Maureen O. Rebholz
Elizabeth G. Boyles, Student Trustee

Members Virtually Present:
Members Telephonically Present:
Members Absent: Rebecca Donna

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President
Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
Walt Zukowski, Attorney

Others Virtually Present:

MOMENT OF SILENCE
There was a moment of silence to remember Russell Greene of Peru, who was a mathematics
faculty member for over 30 years plus time as a tutor; Joan Moyle of Oglesby, who worked as a
Division Secretary for three divisions until her retirement; Edmund Herrmann of Spring Valley,
who worked in the IT department until his retirement in 2001; and Gerald Scott of Oglesby, a
longtime mayor of Oglesby.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the agenda.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None
EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
December 14, 2023
Page 2

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the consent agenda, as

presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.
The following items were approved in the consent agenda:

Approval of Minutes -November 9, 2023 Audit Finance Committee Meeting and Board Meeting.

Approval of Bills - $1,376,748.72

Education Fund - $837,905.85; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $84,461.22; Operations and
Maintenance (Restricted Fund) - $15,453.75; Auxiliary Fund - $195,659.39; Restricted Fund -
$120,848.40; Audit Fund - $28,000.00; Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund - $97,347.58;
and Grants, Loans, and Scholarship Fund - $72.53.

Treasurer’s Report

Personnel
Approved stipends for pay periods ending November 4, 2023 and November 18, 2023 and Part-

Time Faculty and Staff Appointments November 2023.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Morris highlighted the holiday displays around campus with hopes of expanding these in the
future. Our food bank continues to grow and thank you to Ronnie Uebel, who donated a refrigerator
in memory of her husband, Bill Uebel, for our students to have access to more healthy foods. Two
displays for the 100% Anniversary have been created to highlight the areas of athletics and
academic and curriculum based information. Student research posters on antibiotics were recently
presented in Green Bay, Wisconsin by two of our students. Project Success led a drive to collect
items for animal shelters with 166 items as well as monetary donations, including donations by the
Sigma Kappa Delta, the Hispanic Leadership Team, and the Project Success Leadership Team.
Numerous musical performances took place in the last month.

Congratulations to the 215 Century Scholars, who are amazing group of students and thank you to
the Foundation for a job well done on this event. [IVCC faculty members Sue Caley-Opsal, Lauri
Carey, LeeAnn Johnson, and Keith King attended the Illinois Association of Community College
Biologists (IACCB) meeting recently at Starved Rock Lodge. IVCC Agriculture Faculty Jennifer
Timmers, was one of 6 speakers at the event.

The campus continues to celebrate retirements, core values, and the faculty and staff recognized
in the Thank a Teacher, Thank a Staff initiative. The food box drive, with the help of employees
and the Men’s Baseball team, created 100 boxes of food before Thanksgiving with over 60 boxes
distributed. Dr. Morris also highlighted the impact Eagles Peak and YMCA Little Eagles is having
on our students and their families. Kudos to Mike Phillips for being a local earthquake resource;
Jay McCracken for being named Interim Executive Director of the Ottawa Area Chamber of
Commerce; and Lirim Neziroski, Dean of Humanities, Fine Arts, and Social Sciences for being a
guest in the Intercultural Communications course. Dr. Morris noted all the events and happenings

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
December 14, 2023
Page 3

in the last month as well as the upcoming holiday brunch, Jingle All the Way performances, and
the State of Illinois Capital Development Board general information outreach session being held
at IVCC on January 11, 2024, IVCC donated unused desks and chairs to district schools.

Monthly updates highlighted that enrollment is looking very strong. Headcount from spring to
spring is currently up 43.46%; credit hours are up 23.34%,; and the Ottawa Center is down slightly.
Dr. Morris announced the spring tuition deadline has been extended to January 3, 2024, giving
students nearly three additional weeks to make financial arrangements. Strategic Planning update
shared that the Institutional Goals are with the Strategic Leadership and Planning Council (SLPC);
Policy 01.06 will come forward for a vote in January and will include the mission, vision and
values; goals will be the frame of the strategic plan; purposes will be evaluated further; and
principles of work will be discussed at a later date. SWOT results for weakness and threats have
been shared with SLPC. The Employee Giving campaign has already raised over $11,000 and
corl11tinues to grow. The campus closes for the holiday break at 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, December
9™,

STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT

Ms. Boyles highlighted that the Student Government Associated provided free drinks and snacks
for all students throughout final exams. Coach Herman, the Men’s Basketball team, and the Men’s
Baseball team participated in the Oglesby Holiday Parade. Men’s Basketball is currently 5-6 with
a game tonight at College of DuPage and Saturday at home. Cross Country runner, Christian
Yepson and coach Matt Baker ran in the annual Oglesby Thanksgiving Turkey Trot. Women’s
Volleyball players Katic Bates and Ella Sibert were named to the Arrowhead Conference All-
Conference Team for the 2023 Season. Congratulations to this year’s 215 Century Scholars.
Andrew Knipper was the winner; Logan Brandner, Caleb Savitch, and Elizabeth Boyle were
finalists; and merit award winners were Elizabeth Browder, Madeline Klicker, Isabella Lambert,
Erick Lockwood, and Earl Pantig. Finally, the latest edition of the IV Leader is available

electronically.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
None

2023 TAXLEVY

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to adopt the Tax Levy Resolution,
Certificate of Tax Levy, Resolution of Intent, Notice of Intent to Increase Tax Levy, and Certificate
of Compliance with the Truth and Taxation Act, as presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.
Mr. McCracken thanked Kathy Ross and her team for all their work in preparing the tax levy.

BOARD POLICY 03.16 FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve Board Policy 03.16, as

presented.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.

McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
December 14, 2023
Page 4

Dr. Morris noted the policy is high level and Mary Beth Herron and her team has done a
tremendous amount work on procedures as we roll this out. Changes are highly tied to the Paid
Leave for All Act and will have significant impact for some of our staff. It does not apply currently
to anyone in a corrective bargaining agreement. The procedure drafts were shared with the Board
Planning Committee for feedback.

BOARD POLICY 03.30 VACATION REGULATIONS

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve Board Policy 3.30, as
presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —~ none. Motion carried.
Dr. Morris noted this policy will have a title change that will be more inclusive.

BOARD POLICY 06.13 SEXUAL MISCONDUCT, SEXUAL AND OTHER
HARASSMENT

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve Board Policy 06.13, as
presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

BUSINESS OFFICE REORGANIZATION - DIRECTOR OF AUXILIARY SERVICES
AND PURCHASING

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the reorganization in the
Business Services and Finance division that includes the appointment of Michelle Carboni as
Director of Auxiliary Services and Purchasing at an annualized salary of $81,705, retroactively
effective September 24, 2023,

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.
Dr. Morris stated this position is a result of what we have learned over the last 9-10 months, it
leans to Michelle’s strengths and she has done a tremendous job in this role. Ms. Carboni expressed
her appreciation.

STAFF APPOINTMENT - HEATHER SEGHI, DEAN OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the approve the
appointment of Heather Seghi as the Dean of Health Professions at an annualized salary of
$87,303, effective December 31, 2023.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.
Dr. Morris stated Heather has been holding this position on an interim basis. She has grown
tremendously and given stability the division. Dr. Morris is very pleased with the work she has
done and is very excited to make this recommendation.

STAFF RETIREMENT — RETIREMENT PLANNING PROGRAM
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the retirement as submitted
through the Retirement Planning Program and reported on the memorandum.

EJS AMS

10



Minutes of [VCC Board Meeting
December 14, 2023
Page 5

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

APPROVAL TO SUBMIT LETTER FOR ICCB RECOGNITION

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the letter to ICCB,
which is the first requirement for the ICCB recognition process. The administration will complete
and submit the self-assessment, as required.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

2024 BOARD MEETING DATES AND TIME

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the meeting dates for 2024
and will provide public notice of this schedule. All meetings will take place at the designated time
in Room C-307 (the Board Room) on the campus of Illinois Valley Community College, 815 North
Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, Illinois.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr, Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

FARM TILING PROJECT

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve McCoy and Sons LLC for
the additional costs associate with the Farm Tiling at a cost not to exceed $30,000. Any funding
not obtained in FY24 will be taken from surplus O & M funds currently held by the district.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Mr. Solon pointed out the information items on pages 59-76 of the Board book.

Dr. Morris noted 01.16 does not have the correct date but it will be updated, she is very excited
about the ICCB approval of the AAS Paramedic degree, and the Employee Separations Report is
being used for the first time.

TRUSTEE COMMENT

Dr. Boyles gave an update from the ICCTA meeting in November. Governor Pritzker received an
award from the ICCTA for helping with budgeting and funding for higher education. Secretary of
State, Alexi Giannoulias, spoke about Illinois being the first in the nation with a law that prohibits
state funding for any library that bans books. There is a new branding campaign for the ICCTA
and ICCB, which is For Every Student, For Every Community. The Professional Learning focus
this month was on enterprise resource planning where the acronym LEFT (Lifelong Learning, Earn
It vs. Learn It, Fit for Purpose, and Timeless) was introduced. The next meeting will be held in

Washington, DC.

CLOSED SESSION

Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 6:05 p.m. to enter into a closed session to
discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; 3) collective
negotiations; and 4) closed session minutes.

EJS AMS

11



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
December 14, 2023
Page 6

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to enter into a closed session.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.
The Board entered closed session at 6:08 p.m.

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to return to the regular meeting.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.
The regular meeting resumed at 6:21 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve and retain the closed
session minutes of the November 9, 2023 Board Meeting.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

OTHER

Dr. Morris stated the annexation for the Ag complex is being discussed at the Oglesby Planning
Council meeting next week. Mr. Zukowski is having conversations with the Oglesby attorney on
issues with the annexation. The location for the building needs to be annexed into Oglesby and the
draft agreement is being negotiated.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 6:33 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair

Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS

12



ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

DISTRICTNO.513

TREASURER'S REPORT

December 2023

Kathy Ross
V.P. for Business Services and Finance/Treasurer

Eric Johnson
Controller

13



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS — December 2023

Revenues

As of December 15, Spring 2024 credit hours are 19,913 or 15.23 percent more than Spring
2023. Total credit hours are 46,106 or 99.1 percent of the total FY2024 budgeted credit hours of
46,532. The decision was made to move the first drop date to January 4, 2024 to allow more
retention efforts to happen prior to the break.

Total tax collections as of December 31 are $14,239,224 of the $14,329,964 levy.

As reported in the August Financial Highlights, IDOR has posted that the anticipated adjustments
to the Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax will be made to the October 2023, January
2024, April 2024, May 2024 and June 2024 disbursements. Our first payment with the
adjustment was received in October. This payment was $529,771, or 62 percent of the October
2022 payment of $857,073. Year to date comparison is $1,271,976, or 81 percent of FY2023
year to date payments of $1,566,035.

ICCB released the FY2024 CTE allocations in October. IVCC’s allocation will be $233,038. This is
$6,038 more than the $227,000 FY2024 budget. We received the first half, $116,519 in
November.

We continue to try to maximize Investment income and transfer (or hold) to higher percentage
investment accounts such as IL Funds and ISDLAF. Investment income as of December 31 is
$749,900 or 193.4 percent of the budgeted $387,700.

Expenses

Overall, expenses are running at 47.2 percent of budget halfway through the fiscal year.
However, the H.S.A. contributions will occur in January and faculty overload will occur in
February.

Facilities includes $115,500 annual rent for the Ottawa Center.

Information Technologies running at 59.7 percent; however, several annual software support
renewals are paid in July, including Ellucian Colleague for $429,971.

ECACE Early Childhood Grant is running at 102.4 percent of budgeted amount of $219,684.
Total allocation awarded is now $377,170.

Financial Aid running at 63.0 percent; Fall disbursement of financial aid was in September and
Spring disbursement of financial aid will be in February.

Bookstore running at 210.8 percent; this is the first full fiscal year with books outsourced
through e-Campus. While expenses are running higher than expected, revenues are also running
higher than expected. As of December 31, net profit is $86k.

Protection, Health & Safety Projects

The D201 project is in substantial completion. The elevator was installed in December with the
inspection set for the first week in January 2024. We are hoping CETLA can finally occupy the
space in early February 2024. The rest of the technology for the space may take until April 2024.
The exterior sealing project is progressing nicely; substantial completion date was October 25,
2023. A punch list item was approved. Final completion date was scheduled for December 13,
2023 but had to be postponed. It is anticipated this will be rescheduled for late January 2024.
This is a CDB funded project.

The lighting and security upgrades are progressing nicely. The lots were closed beginning on
December 13* through the winter break. The lighting portion of the project was completed and
lots were re-opened prior to the campus re-opening on January 2, 2024. The security camera

14



portion of the project is set to begin. The projected schedule has a substantial completion date
of February 2, 2024.

The salt shed site preparation, demolition and installation of storm water utilities has been
completed. The footings for the foundation have been poured. The pre-engineered fabricated
structure is due to arrive in early December. The current schedule has a substantial completion
date of May 6, 2024.

Other Building and Grant Work

Design work is complete for the Agricultural Educational Center. The Board of Trustees will be
provided an update at the January 18, 2024 meeting with both exterior and interior
architectural renderings. We are continuing to work through the permit and annexation
paperwork with the City of Oglesby. We are planning for a February 5, 2024 Out for Bid and an
April 1, 2024 ground-breaking. We are currently looking at a substantial completion date of
June 2025 and a final completion date/occupancy of early August 2025.

Farm Tiling project is in substantial completion. We are set to do our final completion walk-
through in January 2024.

A concept package for the Indigenous People Display was received during winter break. We are
scheduling a meeting in late January to discuss the concept prior to design phase of this project.
An informational meeting for the Distance Learning Grant with all participating schools will be in
mid-January to share information on all participating schools, the equipment and functionality,
the match funding, and other key information.

15



8LP'OLSTET  $ 9BE'G6Y'TT S 60T'0S86S S 09KT8Y'T Yr6'Tes S 700'898 S ESS'EST'9T  $  pIO'vSTTE S
€69°TTT'TT £69°CIT'CL - - - - - -
96£°968'6S - 60T'0S8'65 - £89'9p - - -
£69'98€ £69'98¢ d - - - - -
€8T'€9T - ] - - 619t 780°Z0T 18F'2S
£69'80T - - - £69'801 - - -
281911 L8T°9TT - - - -
188°L9F'Y - ] 01Tt - - 908°T 996'¥SP'y

ovT'0LT'T

YEL'T6T
£80°60T'C - - - TrL'STE - - 9VE'E68'T
€EL'ES - - 9TS‘ET - - £12°09 -
09EVZEDT - a - - - €08'860°'€ £SS'STUTT
66¥°TST'9T - = 8S1°29L - £L8°0V9 LIT€9L'9 8YE086°LT
T64°981°0T - S - 06¥'v95 818'T9T $ 90S°€Te S  LT5Ler9 $ ISK'60T'E $

(Aluo fTET] sjassy Aoualy asudiguz ESTTVEYS InuaAyY |esduan
WNpUBIOWIWN) wiag-3uoq paxi4 pue Isnig 1930 |edads
feloL [ETEL) [esau3n
sdnosg Junody sadA] puny sadAj pung sadA [ spunyg |ejusawuIanony
Atepnply Aejoudosg
paupneun
€207 ‘I€ Jaquiadag

sdnouo Junoddy pue sadA] puny v

1994¢ duejeg paulquio)
€15 "ON P1asIg 2331107 Ayunwwio) A3(|eA stoullj]

SMOJINO PALIZJOP PUE S19SSE [EI0L

1q3p 241124 01
papinoid 3q 01 Junowy
pung a31nas 192
ul 9[gefieae Junowy
sHgep B0

19U - s3asse paxi4
SMOJINQO pauIajaq
syasse JBYI0

$91I0JUDAUL 31015009
sdnoud uapnis wioyy /o1 ang
SPUN} JAYI0 Woty ang

539} pue UoINN}
SWIEP |EIUIULISACD
saxe] Auadosd

EET e IEREN]

SlUBLISAAYY
siugjeanba ysed pue yse)
SHG3Q Y10 pue s155Y

16



(0

BLV'OLS'TET S 98E'66P'TT $ 60T'0S8'65 S 09b'Z8K'T S  vbe'TES $  700'898 S ESS'EST'9T  $  vTO'vTU'TR S
118°199°€E - = - SE‘6hY - - TY0'8TT'EE
700°898 - - - - 200898 - -
TITTES'TT - = - - - TITTZS'TT -
601°058'6S - 60105865 - - - - -
6L2'€99'92 98€°66%°CT = 09v'Z8¢°'T 60T‘e8 - TYECEI'Y 786'596°L
OvO'PYE'y ovO'vrEY - - - - - -
ZEV'OET'S ZEV'OET'S - - - - - -
YEL'T6T - - - - - - YEL'T6T
751'89 - - - 8LEDS - - ¥L0'8T
€86V9TL - - - - - 800°055°T SLE'PTIS
96€°CT §97°7T - - TET - - -
86 86 - - - - - -
€186 1SSCT - - £LELT - - -
98T'6LT - - - - - - 98T'6TT
889’y - - €09'vLY'T - - EETT66T 9%0'T
ST€ - - - - - S1E
¥86'SLT - - - - - 99887 8IT'LST
08Z'SLL'T - - - LLT'ST - TEEL 049°TSLT
918 - - LS8°L - 06'v9 5988
{AjwQ 192q S1955Y Auafy asudiauz VIMIS INUIAIY |esauln
wnpuesowsapy) wisa)-8uo paxig pue isnig 1929 tewzads
exoy, |exauan |esauag
sdnoag Junozny sadA] pung sadAj] pung sadA] spung [BIUWIUIDNDY)
Aepnpiy Aezaudosg
paypneun
€202 ‘I€ Jaquianag

sdnouo yuneday pue sadAp pung iy

129Ygs dJuejeg pauqwo)

£15 "ON WS 989107 Allunwwo) A3jjeA sioull}

uojpisod 32U pue saipiqer [e1oL

pansasasun

92195 18P 10} PAAIISBY

sasodind pa1a11sas 40y paAIasay
a3uejeq pung
S1255e Py {eI2UIT Ul JUSLIISIAUL JBN
51955y J9N/UOINS0d 13N

sanpqen jejoL
199p w3l 8uo| g3d0
a3do
3|qeAzI3y Is5ea
swuels
$99) pue uoniny
saxel Auadouyg
SMOJJuI paLlagaq
a[qehed asea] jende)
153J31U| paNIdIY
asea (epde)-uoiod JusaLn)
susodap/sdnoud Juapnis 03 ang
spuny Jayio 03 ang
Auadoud pawieppun
JRY10 13 SHIBUIQ JUBWAIIIAI-1SOd
5)1§B3Uq '3 SBLIBIES PANIIIY
9lqeAed s3unoddy
sangen

17



798/86°Tr  §& BT0'986'T § 8SETY S Ove'wLT'S $  6L106 $ TEY'STH S Tes'nLg $ 98Y'Er8'c  $ €96'836F $ BOL'EEE'9T
66.°5L6°0E €79'E0TT TEETY 8ST790'S #1969 62€'TrS T/¥958 81490 SE9'690Y 0V'6T6'LT
£90'2T011T S6E°788 9207 784011 $95°07 {£69'921) 0S0vT 80€£°9/L 8TE'616 90E‘VIY'8
LS'erT 8T 18€899 000'€l €86 8rL'TTT'E LTT68T'T 80 9TL'697 TrYrrs't 04£'708°0T
LE9'PST6T  $  9£L'0SST 97Oy S S9LTIT S EIETWT'E  $ 6IVTIT  §  8SHYT $ ETOOVS'T  $  G9L'EOY'T S LI0GTTET S

{Aluo puny puny pung puny puny punj punj punj puny
wnp w) ¥ 3198 npny ysen sasodind asudiaiug aaIag papusay adueuaURH uonesnpy

JeloL B UOJII0Id Supaom papuIsay Arelixny 19aq IueuduIRN B

Apqgen g suoizesado suopesado
paupneun

€207 ‘T€ 19qWadaq papua sYuoW Xis Y3 Jo4
pung Aq saunljpuadxg '3 SONU3AdY pZ0Z JEIA |EISHY JO Alewwng
€15 "ON 11IsIg 389]10) Auunwiwo) Asjjea siouly

£Z0Z ‘T€ J2qwa0a(Q saouejeq puny
{11s9) €202 ‘T AInr sedueleq pund

sasn
Supueuy JaY10 pue sanypuadxa
13A0 $32JN0s Supueuy 1PY0

pUE SaNUBARY JO (IDIIP) $59IX3

(sasn) sa2.nos Sunueuld 1ayg

sainypuadx3 [enpy

BNUIARY |ENDY

18



%8 trb 985'820'TT 0ZE'9%6'Y %8'vr $0Z'261'TT 9ST'¥T0'S
%0°0 - 174 %00 - T0E
%00 0004TT 8996 %00 11828 LET'TT
%S'6€ 00085 vE6'TZ %b'95 00026 968'TS
%6°'ST ¥65'69T 968'97 %8 ¥ €TL'8LT 8SEvY
144 68€'TSY 8£5°18T %Z'9Z 81965 TIE'95T
%Y1S [YAN17A9 €VL'T9 %195 I Azl
%0°EY 90£¥ER'T ¥6'88L %1°9b TET'089'T S8L'ELL
%S'Sh [{ANK:T4] $ LOEOLL'E %E'It 80Z'EvY'8 S CTE'IIGE
%6'L8 00¥‘9vZ'TZ  $ TETL99'8T  §  %L'P8 ¥65°£69'C7 $ LL0'6TT6T  §
%8'18 TIF'S6E Ovb'EZE %1'26 YE6'L9S 896225
%081T T9ETST 8F9‘8LT %8621 +88°TIE €0Lv0Y
%E 65 050'v¥Z €6L YT %9t 050952 992'81T
%b'96 001°661'9 0908929 %L'S6 S60°€E0°L LPOTEL'Y
%S'90T 006289 6£9°TEL %06 STEEPS 786°T9L
%E'S6 00Z'T18'S 78£'58S'S %96 086819 S90'696'S
%00 528'L - %00 0862 -
%00 Se8'L - %00 056°L -
%561 §£5'890°C ¥8T'veQ'T %625 0SLTIT'C ¥9T91T'T
%Y'TS 005'02¢ TIVETT %E1S 000222 BISO1T
%0705 00005 000'sZ %9°LY 005°2S 000'sZ
%EBY SL0'86L°T 248's88 %LES 0577681 SH9'vL6
%0'06 68Y'SLTTT 9by'1S0'TT %9°€8 S98'9L6'TT 168'818°0T
%505 00005t 691°L2T %ETH 000°0v 0Z2'98T
%t'89 00L'762'C 20L'695°T %8'6€ 0S2'91LT 621'T80'T
%1'L6 68L°0£5'6 $ SLS'YST6 S %9L6 ST9'028'6 S 861856 s
%0708 €20TA4 zeoz/1e/T %0°0S +20ZAd €202/1E/2T
133png/jenpy 123png |enuuy jo3png/jenpy 323png [enuuy

paylpneun

€202 ‘TS JOYWIaaQ PIPUD SYIUOW XIS DY} 104
puny Aq saumipuadx3 ) sanuandy yg0g 4e9A [eISld Jo Alewung
€TS *ON PUISIq 253)0) Ayjunwiwa) Adjjen sioul)]

uoniINISU] [RI01.
2410
AepnQ (eyde)
sagieyd paxi4
Bunesy 1§ souasapuo)
sa1|ddng 3 sjeusiew
S3JIAIDS [ENIORIIUOD
s)yauag sakodwiz
s3LIe|es

uonINISY|

STUNLIANIAX3 aNN4 NOILYINA3

INNIAIY ANNE NOILYING3 TYLOL

$32UN0S JAYIO (eI0]
1S32UN0S JAYIO
aNuaARY 3IAIRS Jljgnd
1$32N0S J3YI0

$994 puE uoINn| |30
5334
uoming

15394 pue uoIN] JUAPNIS

JUBWIWIBAOD |BIBPaS |e10)
$934 3AReNSIUIWPY 173d
JUBWIUIBAOK) [eIapad

JUBILIAAOL) JUIWBIRIS |BYO |
BY10
Uels) ejnwio4 UONESNPT [EJIUYIB) /18]
juers uonezijenbs
JUBJD INOH P 8D
IJUDWILIAAOD) 3)R1S

JUBWILIBADY) |BD0T |RI0L
SUOIINGLIISIJ SUIUBULY JUSWIIU) Xe |
Xe] juawadejday Apadold [euosiad ajesodio)
saxe} jua.1n)

1$321N0S JUSWUISADD |eI07]

SANNIAIY ANNL NOILYINA3

19



%00 (THb'262) $ - $ %00 {2ev'687) - $
%9°St 65681607 S ¥YIE'095'6 S %I 7TT'80v'TT 0££'¥08°0T $
%b'68 000869 SST'vT9 %5°S0T 00t°008 L2L Y8
%V LTT'¥99'Y 295'1€6'T %9'TS 005°T9Z'S TTS'STLT
%00 £80'129 - %0'0 905°ZST -
%LL- (00€TT) 0s8 %L°0- 00£'%T (6£1)
000'sTT wUv's %00 €22'18¢ -

%Y'68 STL°0T LL59'6 %Ll 062°ZT 605'6
%S°0€ 0LE'L9 9507 %812 ¥19°06 68L'6T
%596 63L0v€ 058'82E %T'T9 8¥5'66€ S66°EVT
%S €€ €16T69 909°TET %L°T6 SOT'LTI'T T12'SE0'T
%S'TY 96€'£9L 682'81€ %o 91S'ThL 678'TVE
%E'6Y 1ST'TS0'T €58TT0T %9'EY S66°0bt'T 89€'P90'T
%8ES £T8'9€9 888'THE %695 68L°T1L £ZE'S0V

- 651’6 %00 > -

- - %00 = -
%009 056t 896'C %97 008°LT SI0'Y
%T'TY 00£'sL z08'1€ %6'8¥ 058'sL 6TI'LE
%691 000°TTT $80'Z§ %T'98 000821 T6E°01T
%9t 0T6's0T 1S¢LY %8 0bL 0T <414
%L'8S LY9'6EE £2£'66T %9°ES 66E'E8E 8£5'S0T
%L 0 58T’z 0'TL8 %68 SOL'TSET 900516

- - %00 - 0S¢
%E'6T S0S'EY €6€'8 %TTT 295'9S LER'9
%S9 S1Z'E6 ZI0vE %THC 06£°90T £9L'ST
%8'LE T0L'9Y SL9°LT %L EE £59'8L 881'9Z
%8'9E 889'TEY €10°65T %T'SE 9TY'6TY SST'LYT
%L'TY vL'L2S'T 66259 %6'TY 0£9°069'T PIF'80L
%Ly S86°84LT LYEEYS %9'EY +25°680°C ZE0'0T6

= - %00 - -

- - %00 474 -
%0vE StyaT 000'6 0/nia# - 008°€T
%L¥T 5/8°81 €LL°T %6'6T $60°07 066°¢
%E'Sh 029'9%¢ L6S'TIT %T'SE SS51LZ £8¥56
%LSh LLT'SET €6L'T9 %0TY 066'5LT LL8€L
%6'9t 768'68T EVI'68 %E'SE SLE'9YT 980'28
%061 9LHT9T'T 1+0°695 %T'Ly yI¥'0SE'T 162'G€9
%0°0S €20ZA4 zeoz/ig/c %0°0S vZ0ZAd €20Z/1€/TT
198png/jenpy 193png jenuuy 1eEpng/ieny 123png [enuuy

paypneun

€207 'TE 19qIadag pPopus sYuow xXis ayy 104
puny Aq sainyipuadxy 73 sanuanay pzg JEIA |51 JO Alewwng
€TS "ON 1H151q 395|103 Aunwwo?) AjjeA souy)l

13N - SHIISNYHL GNNJUALNI

SIYNLIANIAXI NN NOLLYINAS V101
SIaAleM pue Syueln ‘sdiysiejoyds

uoddng jeuonisy| [e301

AduaBujuo) 105 uoISIAOId
By10
Aepng jeyde)
s3UNN
8unasw 1§ asuasajuo)
s3aiddns 1 sjelsiep
S2DIAIDS |BNJIRIIU0D
syyouag asdojdw3
sale|jes

:j10ddng |euonninsyj

uoleINP3 JUINUNUOD)/SAAAIBS JNgNd [e30]
BYy0
ssnn
U3 P 2U3I4U0)
sa1ddns 3 sjeusaley
5321AI3S [eNIDRIIUCD
syauag sshojdwz
sauees
[uoneINnp3 SuINUUo)/SAANAISS dNjgnd

S3DIAIDS JU3pNIS [eI0L
S3AUINN
SuldvN B IU43ju0)
s3ddng g sjelIae
S9DIAIDS |ENIIBIUOD
s)iyouag anAopdu3
saliejes

1SBIIAISS JUIPNIS

Joddns Jjwspeoy |e3o]
Y10
AepinQ |eyded

Bues 1§ 2uUaLUO?)
sa1ddns %3 sjelajey
S9IIAIDS |BNJIRIIUCD

sjysuag sakojdw3
saleles
:Joddng Jiwspeoy

20



%S €5¥°1£6'C $ T69'G5S'T $  %T6v LS9'EVT'E S Thrrrs'T S
%S"VE £T6°S0T €E€5'9E %L VS YIS'E0T 620'95

- - 00Z'y -
%0001 66Ty 66T io/nay - 990"y
%5°0S 0SL'E S68°T %S'LE 80¢’s 066T
%696 004°C S197 %L°20T 00£T €LLT
%L'LT v68'TY L68'TT %S T 6TZ'TY SOT'LT
%0 ¥8€'2S 976'ST %1°09 £80°0S S60°0€
%6'TS 975'TL8'7 6ST'6TS'T %0'6¥ EVTOV0E €IP'88Y'T
%00 (00£95) - 10/AIQ# - -
%00 000°0S - %00 €L5ET -
%0'EY 000°912 82876 %119 000°€6T 8E6LTT
%8'vL 0SS'€29 89€°99Y %t9F 006°08L €2TV8T
%9'PIT 00€TLT 09%261 %8TCT 00TELT S55TTT
%00 00Z'T - %L 0€ 00ET 66€
%UTE 05£'59¢ 006'8 %YLy 052062 8Y9'LET
%9'0C 006'612 6LT'SY %6°ZE 00L°8LT LE8'8S
%607 09L'0vE 08Z'6ET %E'TY £SE0EE 9V8'6ET
%Ly 99L'BEQ'T SY0's6Y %205 £96'890°T £90°LES
%L €8 €SY'LLE'T S ¥8Y'EeY'T S %¥8L LS9'EVTE S 69LEIV'T S
%8'8S 000'8€T ovT'18 %L Y9 000'S8T 0Z9'6TT
%E'ES 000°€ 009'T %6°LT 000's £68
%6'vLT 000'ST ove'at %L ECT 000's9 01r'og
% oY 000°0Z1T TOE'ES %E'EE 000°STT 8IE'SE
%1°L6 00E'0S¥ ITLEY %E"86 799°0S€ 199'YbE
%T'L6 00€£°05¥Y TITLEY %E 86 799°05€ T99°vbE
%E'6Y 62020 T6b'TST %LTS TET'RTE 265291
%E'6Y 620°L0€ T6PTST %L'TS CET'STE £65°291
%9°L8 ¥2Z1°780°C OtL'€28T %008 £98'687C 068TE8'T
%TbS 000°0rT €TL'SL %L 6% 000521 €L0°T9
%89 006'v0Y 900242 %0°SE 896bYS 962061
%L'S6 VTT'LEST S TIOTLVT S %S'L6 S68°6T9T S T20%6L5°T $
%0°05 £20ZAd ¢20Z/1E/TT %0°0S t20ZAd €20Z/1E/21
193png/|enpoy 193png jenuuy 103png/jenpy 198png |enuuy

paupneun

€202 'TE J9qtuBdAQ PAPUR SYUOW XIS 3Y) 104
pung Aq sain)puadx3 13 SINUAADY HZOZ JESA [EISIY JO Alewwng
€IS "ON P1Asig 939]10) Alunwwo) Asfjea sioullj|

SIUNLIANIIXI IINVNILNIVIN '8 SNOILYYIdO TVLOL

uoddng [euonninsui jejol

L2410
sadley) paxiy
sanddns 13 sjeusiey
S3IIAIDS {ENJIRIUOD
sljauag 2aioidwg
saue|es

‘poddns jeuoiznyasu|

JuB|d JO dIURUBIUIEI @ suonesad( jero)

Byo

A2u33u1luo) Joj uoISInDIg

Aepng |eyded

sanIN

sadiey) paxi4

SuijeaNl 1§ 9OUBIBJUOD

sal|ddns 13 s|eliein

$IIIAIDS [ENJIRIUOD

sjysuag saAo|dwy

sallejes
:Jue|d J0 dURUBIUIRN T SuoieIadO
STUNLIGNIAXI ANNF IINVYNILNIVIA B SNOILYHIAO

SINNIATYH IINVNILNIVIA '8 SNOILVYILO TVIOL

S3DIN0S J3YIQ JeloL
YO
NUIAIY JUDWISDAU|
aNuAAJY sanljIaey
1$32IN0S JAYIO

5994 pue uolliny |e3o)
uomny
5994 pue uojlINL JuaPnIS

JUDWILIBAOY aje1$ |e10)L
uel1D JnoH Wpaid 934
IJUIWUISACY 2)e1S

JUDWUIIA0K) (8307 R3O
SIUBWISINGSI] SuIdDUBUL JUBWIAIIU] X8|
xe| juswade|day Aladoud |euosiad aresodio]
saxe] ua.Lny

1592IN0S JUBWIUISAOY) [eI0]

S3INNIAIY ANNL IDNVYNILNIVIA '8 SNOLLYY¥IHO

21



%00 SS8'8YE $ - $ %00 6£2°99€ H - S

%L'€9 085591 $ D9T'SHPOT $  %I'80T 8¥00T'T S LIT'68T'T S
%00 00426 = io/na# - SOL

10/Na# - - %00 - -
%099 08€'vtr €82°6T %6°6C Isver S8LYL
%T'€S 88L'8T S08'ST %b'S6 961'6C 658°L
%9'99 162'T86 TI8'EVY %Y'LTT 9¥8'10E ySr'veE
%1 18T 6Y1eS LBE'6YT %L'20T T0E'VLT 220'9SS
%9°9% 99¢8'LL 8E09E %1°6€ 08F'LL 9LZ'0E
%ESH 906°LLE S VEETLT S %Sy 902'89¢ $ 970'5LT $
%L'8L ST9VIET $ 60T'¥E0'T S %I0vT £LTY'SSL S 6eYT0T $
%Y v6 000'T 6 %08 00S'1€ SES'T
%E0 005's5¢ (43 %9'96 00z €61
%08 STI'38T'T $ €60°€E0T S %bovL LeL'ses S T0L'650T S
%00 - $ 065 $ %00 = S sov S
%00 000t s - S %L08T 0008 $ 8SP'YT S
%9ELT- 000C $ (zLv's) S %L08T 0008 $ 8SYYT $
%E'SE 89SbL8T S 709'200°T S BLYT 865'SET’S $ 9TL'69L $
%Y'EE 8557L8'C £59°096 %0°9T TLL609F obL'SEL
%00 - - %0°'0 - -
%00 - $ TZ6'ST S %00 - $ 00EvC $
%00 - S ¥Z0'st S %00 £78'S19 S 699 $
%TYOT 8T6'59TT S LLE'STTT S %L1t 798°7LS'S S E£T0'9%ST S
%00 - - %00 - -
%T 70T 00008 €012 %868 0008t 660'Et
%00 z - %0'0 000'00S°E -
%00 o - %00 882°0¥7 00T'9
% 70T 8I6°STT'T SLTEITT %6°E8 vLO'Y8L'T 78'96v'T
%0°05 €Z0TAd Ze20Z/1E/T1 %0°05 v2ozAd €z0z/1€/7T
193png/jenpy 193png |enuuy 198png/lenpy 128png |enuuy

paypneun

€202 'T€ Joquiadag papua SYIUOW Xis 3y} 4o
punj Aq semmypuadxg 13 SONUBADY FZOT 1A |EISIY §O Asewwng
€TS "ON PLIsIg 353]]0) Anunuio) AsjjeA sioulfj

13N - SHIISNYYL ONNJYILINI SISIHA¥IING AYVITIXNY

SIUNLIANIdXI SASIHDUILNT AYVITIXNY TVLOL

ay10

uopeaidaq/Aepng [eude)

sadJey) paxi4

Sunes g 23ualBu0D

saiddns 13 sjeualey

S3IAIDS |ENIIBIIUCD

slyysuag sakojdwi3

sale|es

S3SNIJX3 NN SISIU4UILNT AUVIIXNY

SANNIAIY ANNL SISIYJYILNT AYVYIIXNY TVI0L

anuaAsy Jayln

BNU3ABY JURWISAAU|

[EENERTSEYS

INNIAIY GNNS SISIUdYILNT ANYITIXNY

SIUNLIANIdXI GNNF 3DIAYIS 1830 TVIOL

SANNINAIY ANNI IJIAYIS 1930 TVIOL

3NUIATY JudWIsaAU|
anNnN4 3DIAY3S 1830

SIUNLIANIXI {@LD18153H)
AaNNd 3ONYNILNIVIA 8 SNOILLYHIdO V101

Aepino jende)
safiey) paxi4
saiddns pue sjeuajey
SBIIAIDG [BNIRIUOD
S3YNLIANIIXI
Q31011534 aNNd IDNYNILNIVIA B SNOILLYYIdO

S3NN3A3Y (QILDIYLSIY)
QNN4 IINVNILNIVIA 8 SNOILYYIO TV10L

1BYy0
INUDASY JUBWISIAU|
S32IN0S JUSWUIBACK |13
$324N0S JUSWUIIA0G 3)elS
SaXE] JU3LIN)
1532UN0§ JUSWILIBAOD (2307
{@312191534) ANNA IINYNILNIVIA '8 SNOILVHIHO

22



%00 - - %00 - -
%00 8EE'SET - jo/ma# - 6€2
%0°0 0S¥‘st 76607 10/M0# - -
%00 - vL6Y %00 - ¥ST'E9
%00 - S66'T %0°0 - S86'LE
%00 - €01 %0°0 ) 00£4'2
%00 - L %00 - ov'e
%00 - 6v8°T %00 £90°6T
%9°99 060°VrE 847627 %e'LL 060"7bE 1£9'19T
%9°0L 00087 TLLBT %9€S 000'82 010'sT
io/nas - - %00 - 6LETOT
%00 - 1201 %00 - -
%888 0019 6IY'S %TLE SLT'S 926'T
%9'VIT 0087 6009 %Y LTE 006'T 122’9
%€E°010T 18L'% 00€°8 %9't6 8L 0zs'y
%80t 87E08 18L°2€ %S'9€ 0E€'08 TZE'6T
%8'Ly 180722 $  TST'90T $ %8y ¥06'€27 $ ¥6C'S0T $
io/na# - - > ¥85'C
%00 - - %00 - -
io/na# - - %00 = 85T
io/na# - - S %00 - -
%0°0 - - %00 . -
%00 - $ - $ %00 - $ - $
%6'EY £22020'T 6ZY'LyY %891 £8T'9PS'T L0V'YTL
%00 S L82'5T - 796
%0°0 09105 8Z0'YIE 0r8'26
%0°0 006 - io/na - -
%8L 160°TL £09°S %56 085'69 £15'9
%8'95 Y0L'€9 6198 %8 VLT £68°00T €6€'9LT
%6'GE STT'6S 8741 %4 %T'¥9 reT6 LET'6S
%9'SE 100202 788'TL %962 ¥62'992 0£L8L
%8¢ 2T¥'729 $ gersee S %EEY EFT'E0L S 89L'YOE $
%119 099'89T°6 S 988°S79S S %909 £89°/81°S S EIETPL'E S
%00 0007 S97tY %S"968T 000 6T6'LE
io/nias - - %00 - YEL'OYT
%t'65 611'785'8 8Tr'660'S %S°2S S68'DIE'Y TSE'T9TT
%9°L8 5055 S zer'zsv S %9'6L 88L'vL8 S 867969 S
%0°0§ €20TA4 eoz/iefet %0°0S +202Ad €202/1€/2T
123png/ienpy 123png jenuuy 198png/jenpy 328png |enuuy

paypneun
€202 ‘TE Joquiarag papud SYuow xis ay) 104
pund Aq saanyipuadxg 13 sanuassy FZ0Z JeIA |€IS]d Jo Adewung
€T "ON 1141sig 3331|103 Ajunwwo) Aajjen siourj)

sanddns ssueuajuiepy
Aepng |ende)
532AIIS [BNIDRIIUOD
‘Jue|d JO adueURUle 1§ suonesado

1S3DIAIBS JIjqnd [e30L
SB2IAIDS |BNJILIIUOD
saijddng pue sjenale
s3youag aahojdwz
salejes
:uonieanp3 SuInuIluG]/s301AI3S JN(qnd

$DINIIS JUIPNIS (BI04
{1uelo O1g1) s1anem uomny
Aepno jeuded
samn
SuiPaw g AoU3IBUODY
saiddns 3 sjenaepy
SaDIAIDS |BNIIRIIUOD
sjyauag aaAojdwg
sale|es

1$9IIAIDS JUDPNIS

uoddng dwspedy |e10L
EOLEC TR EERITEIETT o]
s31ddns pue sjeuaepy
SIS [ENIIRIIUO)
s1jousg satoidw3
sale|es
uoddng dnwuspesy

uoINIISY [e30L
B0
Aeping |ede)
N
Bunzaw g AdUIIBUODY
sayddng 3 sjealey
SIIAIDS |NYIRIUOY
syyauag aako|dwy
saue(es
suonan.sy|
SIUNLIANIAXI ANNA 3SOdHNd QILIIYLSTY

SANN3IAIY ANNY 3SOd¥Nd A3ILIIYLSIH TVLIOL
3nuandy Y10

SJUBID) 10 SYID) [IUIWILISAOSUON
$22UN0S JUBLIUIBACK) |RIFPIS

S32UN0S JUBLULIIADD) 3}e}S

SANNIAIY ANNS 3SOdYNd GILINYLISIY

23



%00 - s - %00 - s - S
%00 - S TET %00 - S €86 $
%8°9- 000°sS $ (r1Le) %0'6YT 00052 $ S9L'TIT S
%00 000 s - %00 00z $ - $
%E 869°CET'S S $29°909'¢ %109 €89°S6T'S S 8vLIIT'E $
%EEL 955'€E6'Y L06'S19°E %I'v9 982'6IT'E 9Z1°000C
%S¥S £00'8£9°C T60'8EFT %EVE ¥75'68T 895'€9
%E'88T 188'T0S 971'SP6 o/nla# . SEL'T
%00 - %00 - .
%00 - - %00 00€'L -
%1 19€'900'T LL'sey %9'0 059'8L 005
%S'61 19L°62T €61'¥9 %9'T9 ¥25'66 EEE'TY
%00 8840V 26602 %00 - 6€2
%0'0S €20ZA4 eeoz/iefzt %0°0S 20ZA4 €20z/TE/ZT
323png/lenpy 1939png jenuuy 198png/jenpy 198png jenuuy

paypneun

€202 ‘T Joquiadag Papus syIuow xis ayl 103
pung Aq saamiipuadxa 1§ S8nNUAARY HZOT JeIA [eISl] JO Alewiwng
€TS "ON 113Is1q 983107 AJunwiwo) Aajjen siou))

13N - SHIISNYVHL ANNJYILNI HSVDI ONDINOM
SIUNLIANIIXT ANNL HSYD DNINYOM TVLOL

ANUIAIY JUBLIISIAUY
S3NNIAIY ANNL HSVD ONIIYOM

13N - SHIISNYHL ANNIYILNI AILOINLSTY
SIUNLIANIAXT ANNS GILINYLSIY TVLOL
(4433H 8 DO3S ' 113d} SJ3MEM PUE SJUEID JUBPNIS

uoddng jeuonniisuj [e1o0L
BYo
Jley=q-uo suns
Joddng jeuonniisug
533IAI3S [ENIDRIIUQD)
{Apnas yiom |esapad) saLieles
:Joddng [euoininsyy

1ue|d 40 dUBUIILIRY B SuORRIAAD [e10)

24



%0°2S LEETST'T S TSL'099 S %Evy 952'80ST $ T18€'899 3
%T'SS YIT'689 LYE'08E %6y ELT'YSL TE/'BEE

%E V8 00Z°0vZ 9LE20T %S'9L 000°55Z 266761

%00 005y - %00 005y -

%00 005°T - %T LYY 005'T 809

%168 000°THT 0z5°921 %L'19 000°0vT €VE'98

%L'E v26'8TC €028 %9°€ 15229 VIES

%8'7S or6'T8 1744 %9°'St 726°06 [ZA a4

%9°9% 002297 €T2'STT %ETS 009715 v98'29¢

%9°€9 005 8TE %E'8E 00S 161

%8 TEY 00T [£32 %L LYTT 00t 174

%S9k 009'19% €9V YT %0°TS 00021 S2K'992

%YEL EVE9ET Z6T'SS %S'SC €8V T 989'T9

%6°08 002 795 %ELYL 005 181

%L'T 005°SZT 8SE'T %90 005'SZT ToL

%8y 618°8C CEETT %L 0V €L2'6T 606'TT

%0°0S v28'18 Tr6'0Y %1795 012’98 GEE'SY

%S"T0T 6692281 6VE‘0SST %1°66 9t5°995T 9£2'0S5'T

%00 - - " -

%Y Yrs 0007 888°0T %9°56 000'€T (44 449

%6°00T §69'52S'T $ TI¥'6EST S  %I'66 9vs‘TSS'T $ PSE'BEST S
%L 000°0% $ Teo'se S %S'T6 005'st S 000°Ep 3
%T'TL 000'TY €e9'6e %526 0059t 000'EV

%6°T0T €Th'eY 8YT'EY %676 66E'LY 9z0'v¥

%1°ZST 0ST 8LE %L°66 005 861

% 10T €Leey $ o8ty $ %86 668'9Y $ 8Is'ev S
%0°0S €20ZA4 220e/TefeT %0'05 ¥20ZAd €zoz/1E/TT
123png/lenpy 308png |enuuy 193png/lempy 1a3png |jenuuy

paypneun

€202 ‘TE J9qrua33Q papu? syuow xis ay3 104
puny Aq sainypuadxy 13 SanuaAIY YZOZ JE3A [EISIY JO Atewwing
€IS "ON 1PH3sIa 989|100 Alunwiwo) Aafjea sioul||

SIUNLIANIIXNI
ANNZ INJWI1LLIS '3 NOILDILOYUd ‘ALNIGVIT TVLOL

Hoddng jeuonnisul [e30)

sadiey) paxiy
Suaan 73 9UIAJU0)
saddns 13 sjela1ep
S8JIAIDS |ENIIRIIUOD
sjiyjouag ashAojdw3
sale|es

:310ddns |[euonninsy)

Jue|d JO 3URUBUIE @ Suonesad( |el0L
sannn
sanddns 13 sjealepy
S3IIAIS [BN3IRIIUOD
‘JUe|d JO dIUBUIIR B suonesadQ

SDIAIBG JUIPNIS |BI0L
salfddng 1 sjelsazey
$2IIAIRS [BNIRIIUOD

s)ijeuag anAojdwz
salejes
1SIDIAIIS JUBPNIS
SIUNLIANIIXI
ANNd LNJWIILLIS '8 NOILDALOHd ‘ALIgvIl

INNIAIY
ANNd INFWTTLLIS '3 NOILD3LONd ‘ALNIAVIT IV1O0L

3NuAY JRYID
SNUIAIY JUBWIISIAU|
59Xe] Jua.n)
1SBIUNOS JUDWIUIBA0D) [BI07]
ANN3IA3Y
ANNd INIWITLLIS '3 NOILIILOYd ‘ALIIEVI

SIUNLIANAMXI ANNL LIANY TVI0L

SIVAIDS |BNIILIINOY
STUNLIGNIAXI ANNJ Liany

S3INNIA3Y ANNd 1INV TY1OL

ANUBATY JUBWISIAU|

SBXEL Jua.IND
:5331N0S JUSWUIDADD) [BI0]
SINNIAIY ANNS Lianv

25



%Ly 8T 79v'8E VLS TYT'8T sa1npuddx3 pZAd [E10L

%8°LS £7E'89 £9%°6E 121u3) Ado)
%S'ES PIS'E0T 9L€'SS Suniaay g Suiddiys
%80T ST5°06€ GEE'ETS a1018y00g
%YLy 9L7'TTL LS6'YOT S22UN0S3Y uewny
%68 8ES'OET S0£99 Suiseyaung
%65 000°szzZ EEL'EET 20IAI3S pOOy
%E 70T 00t'sz8 LTL'YY8 SJIAIRAM UOIINL
%L Sy €L1°9GL 9£8'TYE awaeue ysiy
%6'6 000'00S'€ 009°LYE {wuein) s23ua) p3 '3y
%9°¢ 88L'0¥T 1898 (3ues) ydom aus Sy-0300
%8'T 059°801 790 (uei) aSpug aarreaouuy
%0°St 6TV VEE'T 956’665 UoIINIISU| [eIFUDD/SBIIAIBS SSBUISNY
%6°1S 009°0TS 658'79T An3ag sndwed
%8St 76T°S0T 061°8p 12JU3) emenQ
%0'LY 060vYE 969'191 {3uesD) 55920NS JUAPNIS) YL
%6V 1SL28€ 66EELT sanLIyIY
%58t 660'TS 708 S3IAIIS JoaIe)
%0°€9 0ZE'6TYE 0£6'091°C piy jeldueuly
%I'8€E 605'50 86E'VST SOIIAIDS JUBPNIS
%6TY 628°6¢L OFE'ETE Suijpsuno)
%5'9¢€ YEL'V8Y YZ6°9LT SPJo3oY 1 sUOISSIWpY
%0 TV 0£6°069'C Y06'E0T'T UOISIAIQ SUOISS840.14 YI|eaH
%L 6V T5S0'S60°E 86v'81S'T UOISIAIQ 22US13S [BIDOS/SHY Buld 73 SAINULWNH
%C '8P €SLLBT'E ¥£8'65S'T UOISIAIQ SS9UISNG 1§ S3JURIIS [eanjeN
%L by 0L6'202'C 08¢'986 uoIsipg JudWdojeASQ 92100 M
%E'SY TOL'SLL'T £92'v08 $22.n0say Sujuses)
%E Bt T62°02S 9EV'TIST uoljeinp3 ynpy
%128 ¥£6'89% £TS'vrT (3ue1s) H1vd
%1201 ¥89'6TT (443 744 {auesg) pooyp|iyJ Ajre3 35vd3

io/ma# 5 89L't (3uet9) 3422
%¥0E DIS'EET 888°0L (1uesn) supjiad ed
%00 000'0LE - {1ueJo) IVINOLY
%865 20T'9LE 04622 slleyy Juwspedy
%801 ¥0LTIT TOV'LT SSAUIAIIIBYS |euonnIsU|
%L'6S L62'V18°T L60°T89'T s3130j0uyd3) uonew IO}
%E'TY £S6'VESY vZ8VL8'T sa|Ided
%1°85 68LTTL 086°ETY uofeanp3 Suinuiuod
%00V 6T6°9ET 508°pS uonepunod
%t ET TES'ELE 6005 SUOITEDIUINWIWIOD pue SuidyJe
%678 006°vT €59°CT 539)5n.) Jo pieog
%Y 9 SHL'EEE STEYIT FUCTILETY]
%0°0S tC0ZAd ¥Z0ZAd Juswiedag
1983png 198png |enpy
Jremoy Jenuuy

pajpneun
€202 ‘1€ Joquidag jo se

192j0 108png Ag - spung |Iy
uospedwo) [eny 01 193png HZ0Z JedA |eIsld
€16 "ON PIISIa 289}j0) Ajlunwwio) A3jjeA sioulf)l

26



Jo|jonuo)

wm: yor aug

e (M

‘popuqgns Ajnyioadsay

LL'eb8'6Ty’e

60'288'206'9 $

sueg sajels pueipiy

86'8c0'cLy $ jueg ejels s|jege]

L5°v5L'662'9 $ TUSLL8L  § - $ - $ §8916'L8L'y § te0selEy § - $ 6.6.6'6Y9 ¢ €£96PTIETT $ CEPOS'6L9°C $ IGOSTSEVL $ jusunseAu) [ejoL
99°081°98% 99°081'98% an-pund "asg |eyded
00" 2¥b'pEL'S 00'129°291°2 00°985°CL9 00525986 00°'516'996°L sopunveg
Mo9/s,a0-sBuIPloH YINd
28'80¢'6Y 1 - - - L L6E'9S > . 9Z°020°9L - 'eee'se £8'H9Z'LS WA -SBUIPIOH YiNd
00°05L'9%0'C 00°059°0¢6 00°05t°c89 00'006°95Z 00'051'661'% 5,00 +4vast
$6°00£°GSL°} - - - T8'9ZE P05 - - - S eLY PSS SESL0°242 SEIYS65Y spund +1v1asi
vLevr's89'vl 2825129 - - z,°890°09 ¥8'088 25t - £6°€2€°02 ¥'661°20S 95'CLS'CITT  STP69'629'0L spung siouy|
00°658°Z9% - - - 00°658°Z9% - - - - - - usodaq jo sereaymien
60°Z88'206°9 £8°655'761 £TYLEZVO'L 20290°1Z 86°€YZ'C66 (e5'20Z°1.26) (80'706'26¢) ve'szy'eLe 19°622'6VT' L 15°120°S¥Y £9°0L1°850% JONVIVE MNVE
85°00LShP 85°00L°CHY syoayg Buipuelsing
(e6'L22°08) (¢6°2L2°'0¢) ¥sued) ul sysodag
¥1'660°061°9 £8°655'V6L £TYLETHO'L 10°290°12 86°C¥Z'C66 (e5°202"1.26) (80°06'26¢5) vesev'eLe 19°522'612 L L5°120°ShY 26°282°5v9'C JONVIVE LNNODIY
rseve'eese) R (zovez L9} - - (s0"912'60L) (bL-262'28¢) - (967€59'29¢) {og-0t8°002) (£6°000°09b°1L) sainypuadxy
00°000°005°} s - - - 00°000°09 - - 00°000°0t 00°000°00¥°} SO yueg/siasueil
- - - - - - - - - - - §199Y Woi4/0] ang
86°20£'¢85°L £8°655'v61 58°8v5'60L°) 20°290°12 86'€12'c66 bt 16v'1.28) (r6°901°s) ve'sZY'ele 15°626°919°L 1£'298°509 16'882°504°C ysey |ejoL
LL'pE6'P20'L § 05'292°6 19°709'82 16°018 - = 66°618'29 20°v2Y £1'826°¢E 6€°LIV'69 18'855°€L8 sidiooay [ejoL
17'89c'956'9 ¢ €£7252'68L  $ PT'OVE'080' $ 9LLSZTOZ  $ BEEPE'Es $ (bLev'lie)  $ (£6'986°C) § 227100€LZ  $ PLTLO0'ESS') ¢ Z6'pBE9ES ¢ 0L'0SL168T & pueH uo asuejeg

IVYLOL SdIHSYVIOHOS LN3IWITLL3S iany HSVD GILOIMLSTY  ANVIUXNY LSIFHILNI Q3LoNLs3y ANIVIN/HO NOILYONa3

' SNT'SLNYD 3 '10dd ‘avil ONIEOM ® ANOS "LNIVIN / O

£202 ‘1€ 1oquiesaq papus YIUON 3y} 40}

SMOIH ysed 40 Jusawajels
abajj09 Ajlunwion Asjjea stoull|

27



28

€202 ‘1€ 1aquwadsaq
spund iy
Hoday snjejs Juswsaauj
€15 "ON Jaisiq @63)j09 Aiunwiwo Asjiea sioun)j|

unr Aen Jdy e ga4 uef 290 AON 10 dag Sny Inr unf
— 1 i 1 A /I T i L I i 1 m
— (SSINNPUDUXY PaISBPIY JU %S () 19aIe) 0T$ =
0z$ 5
|I\ m m
(z0 8 10) spung Supesado 0€s =
ovs
sisAjeuy ajuejeg puny
<
O@& 3 — _
Y o.ym1@ aéo.ya oo.yém. &voocn/ [ %z
N N 420° ae0° ge0® senunoag
. | \ L > JUIWHLIDAOD)
= N $ T g ®usadag
01$ 3 5 40 sa1eoIIR)
0z$ § §
0gs =5
— = ovs ” %9t
.EWME ~__*iviasi ®100d
a|npayds >u._.=._um_>_ s —— WBWISIAU| Stoul)||
_ %ET
ysed
%0 - B - - yueg sajjlosiepy
%0 S vl SS'vlL - - jueg puejueay
%91l 202'164'G 112298 966'626'Y - wmc_b_o_._ YIAd
%0 - - - - yueg N UmojeuioH
%1 oFL'SSy - oFL'SSt - Saljnoag ueg niniy
%0 - - - - Nueg soJowwon
%L 628'/82 628'/8¢2 - - quegq sjels aj|ese]
%) 06€'0vS 06€'0vS - - Bpig-sstels puelpIn k.
%8 S0.'7.8'C S0L'v/8'T - - v/d-sslelg pue|pip 7l D _lao)
%81 #06°29%'9 $06°'29t'9 - - yueg selelg pue|pin %cCES'S Lp8'8LLLL %9 9 +4v1ds!
9 |00d JusuisaAu] sioul]|j
%EL 19L'v8. 'Y - 00¥'6%0'C L9e'ses 'L spund +4v1Qasl %S5.°¢ ere'ver's %0°€C S$BJUNIBG JUBSWILIBA0Y
'8 Ysoda( jo sejeoyine)
%l 981'€8¢'GlL 98b'ese’sl ¢ . 18, %002 ¥ 50.'v/8'C %8 L Junoddy ply |[eloueul]
[ %.20F | 682'208'8 _$ |%92Z yseg




anssy yuiodio))
anss| ayerodas)
anssy erodio)
anss] yriodio)
anssy ajesodio))
SILINSBIL], JAOS)
SILINSEL ], JADS)
SILINSBAL ], JA0S)
SILINSBILY, JAOS)
S3LINSEAL |, JAOD)
SILINSEIA ], JAOS)
SILINSBIL], JA0S)
SILINSEM ], JADD)
SILINSEIA [, JA0D)
SILINSBIL], JAOD)
SILINSEIL ], JAOS)
SILINSEAL, JAGD)
SILIMSEAL], JAOD)
SOINSBAL ], JAOD)
SILINSEIL], JAOS)
SALINSBIAY, JAOE)
SILINSBIA [, JAOK)
SILINSBAL], JAOD)
SILINSBAL], JA0D)

SILINSBAILY JAOD)

SILINSEBIL], JAOD)

%00°€

%P8"1

%S8°T

%0b'T

%8EE

%00°€

%66°€

%00°0

%S8°¥

%I8'F

%E9'E

%66

%6L'E

%61°€

Y%II'E

%08°T

%EV'E

%0I°L

%ES°T

%E€S°T

%L9°T

Y%SL'0

%19

%L6'E

%bLT

YSL'T

6IVEIS808
£9MDIS090
84FANESSO
TZDMS9970
6AD918ST0
TLAGHLETE
6SMSHOPIE
pAcIHLETE
PLSVHLELS
TXOVHLEIS
YAHDI8II6
TILAVIELS
6LNEALETE
ESMVALELE
EITTALETE
PAAII8LI6
T8ZALLETLE
SoaaIorIs
08AQ'ISETE
0SA0dLEIE
PASATSELE
L1LEDT8TI6
9ANMHOFIE
INYSISELS
SA9SULELE

6dADT8IL6

TqunN 0N

qBAIPS SIBYD)  769°06 055'9¢
BILIIWY Joyueq 661'66 LEVLE
uopesodio) 1 qg §8T'L6 SLL'9E
BPUOH UBILLWY  £17°86 STI‘LE
ssoadxy] UBLIDIY  §L0°66 1SPLE
OWTHA 786°6h £68°81

VNI 8FZ‘89 86L°ST

DWTHA #65°001 $Z0'8€
JOIWTHA ST9'6PT PSS9
OWTHA 00¥°66 ELSLE
SAPUNRG vJog  LOESO9 908°87T
VIANA 889°0€1 00b 6P

DWTHA PELOL LELOT
OWTHA 0S0‘9T1 £29°vp
DIWTHA 0L6°S€T L6168
uBlIO ‘I’ BIS‘T6E TLE'SPT
JOWTHA 8S8‘IL TOT°LT

VIANA 976°s8 08b'zE

VIANA LbL€ZT 9LL'OY

OWTHA 616°1S §79°61

VIANA 8L6'P8 44 i/

wBSI0lN AT BIS‘TOE TSEPTI
VIANA  0bL'96 895°9€

VIANE 1.8'8TT cIL'8P

OWTHA 089'Lh £20°81
SIS BANWON  [ST'LSY I8P

SLEITETE T
W uoiaai04 ]
TmaEry

b | oy,

€207 ‘I£ 12qUERRQ
LIOdTT SALVLS INAIWLSTANI VINd
ADATIOD ALINANIWOD AXTTVA SIONITH

9p£'01
pI9‘0T
01v0L
605°01
109°01
8pe'S
£0€'L
p9L'0T
600°91
9€9°01
89LP9
$86°€1
695°L
1£9°21
6vT'ST
666 TP
689°L
r61'6
IvT'eT
§5§°S
£60°6
69€°T¢
1S€°0T
68LET
01°s

97E0L

0 % puog

1£9°91
T90°LY
PEL9T
£68°91
TPO°LT
L6S'8
6€LTT
0€°LT
PEL'ST
L60°LY
€IT'v0T
8LY'TT
991°ZL
S0€£'0T
LgS'O
£IS'L9
09€°CT
6LLPY
274 4
0£6'8
919°P1
€£0°TS
6£9°91
991°7
1078

LPO'ETT

PRINHY NP0 TIERN 3 1200

S9I'sE
ST0PE
0LESE
L8Y'EE
P86'EE
PPI‘LY
60p°€T
POSrE
8IEIS
$60°re
0TY°L0T
98y
WP
| (34114
8£6°08
peo'pel
LY9'PT
£LY'6T
ShH'TF
808°LT
LYT'6Z
poL'E0T
8I‘ee
£0TPY
pSE9L

LEV'STT

mopeInpy

szoT/ol/e
STOT/V/IT
¥202/97/01
PTOTLT9
yzoz/ess
620T/5T6
620T/1/T
870T/ST/0T
870T/5T/6
870T/5T/9
870T/1£/S
LTOL/STIZT
LT0T/STUG
LTOUSTUL
LT0TST9
LT/ IE/E
LTOTSUL
970T/V/6
920T/1/L
9T0TISTS
90T/ 1Y
9T0T/18/€
ST0TTT
€20/ 1/TL
ST0T/ST6
ST0UST/E

ana

29



anssy jedomyy
anss] [ediunpy
anss| Jedprungy
anssy fedorangy
anssy [ediungy
anss] jedpmnpy
anss] [edpranpy
anss| yrsodio)
anssy aypea0dioy)
anssy yriodio)
anssy agrsodio)
anssy ajeaodio))
anssy ysaodio)
anssf asiodio)
anss] yuaodio)
anss] ayesodio)
anssy yerodio))
anssy usodio)
anss] peaodao)

WONHIi3sa(] JudijEaAu]

%191
%STT
%081
%8T°€
%6€T
%S8F
%0T1°T
%S$6°T
%l
%Sy
%$0°S
Y%SE'S
%STS
%06°¢
%$9°E
%06°€
Y%0b'€
%0b"€
Y%S6'T

Y%

Iy

9ZN960160
8ONLISST9
YANDIZLLOT
LEODTIPIE
1ZALE8SLS
ONEAEIOET
9AD001LLE
0AEALET00
SADLLYLSS
TUDILOIPE
TLMTLYT
9dAEHBILE
SAASPPEIL
6MUTPTIEE
TASLLIET68
LNNHSZ99b
SATUET6PL
pALOPISSY

SAgPI8T00

TqnN JJON

TV weysmwLg
Ayu) qemownpy
IMOYIPATO))

) AyIsraATU)
SHISMIESSEIY
eluIoyen
UISUOISTAA

amqqy

diop us Awg

0 ¥] M BpLIOTY
ende) 3133 ugop
IAG qNJ WSHOISIAL
odisdog

MERTeM

dioy) ejofo],
asey)) usiioly I
aeppdae)
aoyesodio)) Ppuy

sqeg poqqy

TPPH

LYP'PEL'S 129°L91°T - 98S°€19 S7£°986 S16°996°T
1082 6L191 088y T9€°L 189°pT
88£°88 1Ir'es 856 €0T'ST LISOE
188°88 L6S'SE 018°6 88Z‘ST 981°0¢
9L9'b6 88L'SE 0€1'01 F8T91 LY TE
690°sS 91802 268'S wr's 688°81
ThL'er 0881 'S 955°8 790°LT
IST'SHT L98°PS 1€S'ST 996°F7 L8L'6Y
LS9'V6 08L'SE 8101 I8Z°91 LIVTE
05666 18L'LE $69°01 161°LY €RT'PE
9sP6h +69'81 w6T's 905'8 €9691
PIS00K F66'LE SSLOT 88T°LI 9LPPE
950°0S 12681 95€'s 019'8 691°LT
808 061 p8e's $59'8 09Z°L1
SI8‘cL W6'LT 868°L 969°T1 6I£'sT
LIYL6 £rg'og 6T¥'01L p9L‘9T I€r'ce
8€R°L6 £86'0F 69901 87891 $SS'CE
119'L6 L68'9E P o1 68L°91 I8F'€E
6£9°'L6 8069€ LPPOL ¥6L°91 06¥'€E
€SE'LE 66L9E LIv'o1 SPL9T 6€€E
—ﬂ-c.—. gse ) M—-_g_h—...ff _f_-q_:nq:‘. iy ﬁ pungg uﬂmﬁz u% hun_o aonedInpy

€207 ‘T€ J9quada(g
LAOJITY SNLVLS INTWLISHANI VINd

IDIATTOD ALINNAWOD AXTIVA SIONI'TTT

VI 18191,
670T/1/1
LT02/0€/9
LI0U1/9
LTOT/ST/S
LTOU VS
LIoy/e
920TUV/S
9707/1YUTT
9207/¢/8
970T/ST/S
9707/elE
STOT/OT/TT
STOT/OT/TY
SU0TU/6/6
ST0T/81/8
STOL/SUL
STT/ET/S
ST0T/8TE
ST0TSVE

ana

30



I-€€EYSeEl

T-60¥PSET

I-Peersel

T-80FPSEl

T-LEEYSEL

1-S6695€1

I-8L1gSET

T-6L1IESET

1-96695€1

T-PISTSEL

T-LO¥PSEL

I-SEEPSEL

I-9g€vsel

FETTON
TR

%81’
%61'S
%EE'S
%8V'S
%09°S
%9€'S
%08°S
%ES’S
%I¥'S
Y%¥E'S
%bb'S
Y% IP'S
%6’

%

AdV

%81
%61'S
%EE'S
%8¥'S
%09'S
%9€'S
%08°S
% €SS
%I¥'S
%S
%S
%IV'S
%6E°S

%

ey

Yueq [BUOHEN] ISIL]
Auedwo)) jsniL, uoixnay,
woru() NpaL) LAxeq
Nueg XaN

HON() PPILD) SI2WNSUO))
Hueq s slalag

NL Yueg |e1apa] [elueury
uoray) JpaI) JURIGIA
HuRg DUBIY WINSIA
Nueg Ju0ISIdLIO))

yuey 218eq

Hueg av)§

Huegq JeuoneyN e

Hueg

0S1°9v0‘E - 0590£6 - - 0syeg9 006°9€Z 0ST'S6T°T
000°9Z2 000972
059°1£Z 0S9°T€7
0SE‘T€T 0SE‘I€T
006°9£27 006°9€Z
00L'9€T 00L°9€T
00Z°0¥T 00Z°0rT
0SL'9ET 0SL'9€T
0S5‘9€7 0SS‘9£T
0ST'erT 0ST‘€ErT
000°00T 000002
006°9£2 006°9€2
(54 0SE‘€rT
0S5°9%YC 0559y
&0y, JUSRPIRS  YSE) TUDIOA ey yuy % puog PPINSY  JWeR ® A0 Tonesnpg
P UoNRoIg WF0
Hmqery
£20Z ‘1€ I2qudaq
SIUIWISIAN] + IV IASI

TOATTIOD ALINNIWOD ATTIVA SIONITTI

ao 1oL
$707/6/01
STV
STOULY
PTOUTI/01 -
P0T/8/01
POTET/6
¥207/6/6
¥Y207/6/6
POT/EL/9
ye0T/0T/s
vy
vaoT/siv
PeoT/8/1

ana



BIpu] jo yusyg 31§
Husg B A[eS

Rquiy
OO

%E9'0
%0L'0

%

ey

QU] ‘SALNIIG YUeg-HINN SaIN
65879 - 6S8°79¢ - - - - -
SHIN 98¢+ 98€PTT
SAIN €LV'8ET ELY'BET
ueg ey RURPPS [Se) JuUDIoAN Arexny JUI %y puog  pIjdnsdy AP0 Ve » 10 uonedp

7 UoNI20Ig

mqer]

€207 ‘T€ 1quadaq
LIOJAY SALLVLS INTWISHANIT
IDATIOD ALINNIWINOD AT TIVA SIONITTI

ad oL
920T/5T/T
YeoT/Ti/8

1na

32



suolnpa( jjoiAed

(ez0z 19qwadaQ) aduensu| 3]

S931M9S |28

epny Auoyluy -Aljeusd SUNS 794
JuswAed-aid

sa8iey) paed upaJd Ajyuow

AMd119|3

asea lo1oe4] Ajyluow

Jaded Ado)

$321MBS AJUNI3g

$S222y AISNJIU €T, (184

4919\ 10} 98e1s0d

Jaquiadsq €¢0¢ JJAI

(o8ea1yd) duy sng-33)

340D :poddng wialsAs

se9 :Aqsa|8Q-sain

SIJHO dA 40} dINHUINY YO

J93u3) JuawAied uepn||3 ‘vorzeyuswaldw] IPNYONOL
+UPa1D se|qesinquiay Bunysiy aus ‘p3 aunynoudy
wniwald soueansu| eyaqg

weigoid 9IS poo4

S92IAI9S ALIND3S

lloahed(q) sy pue (q)€or

saxe] [josAed 91e1S

saxe] ||o1Aed [e4opad

suoIPNpaq fjolied

+A1oe4 93e101s jjes

S92IAI9S |BUOISSD}0.d /uondLIasgng 19NYINoL
JONUOIA] 159104

diysiaupied aseappyd

9IIAIBS 19MIS PUB J3JBAN ‘UOI1IB]0U4 3D1|0d Agsaj80
S3IIAIBS AINIIG

uondiasag

LS'6Y6°LS
VS'€6L°S
ST'65L'9
LEE09LT
00'S€S°S
9€°'S50'L
VL LYS'8T
00°0669
LTBIS'ET
09°8TE0T
TE6TT98C
00°000°S
09°955'69¢
00°8¥0°9
00'598°S
1L/957'8
0€'605°ST
00'69.'8T
90°S€L'18T
£6'LLE'TT
7£°659'97
¥8'982°0T
55'T0S'L
65°S6T VT
€9'6T6'65
76'¥8£95
06'896'S8
00°050°TS
£9°29T°CT
00'SST'L
96'€LL'L
75'SPE0T
unowy
%9y

T o8ed

sdns

{enuapnid

J0SSY pue DISMONZ [ 131 BM
Sdns

$J31397 JuaA] A€ adAl-Inoj
SIDIAIDS JaquIBwIpIe) B[]

ou| ‘AB1augmap uolle|jaIsuc)
711 ‘Buisea yonu] [eJlua)

2U] ‘SIOM 30 |euolieN
MBS AJINDDS |esIBAIUN palY
J711 ‘Auedwo) yoog v
Sdsn-iusipenyp

wniposuo) yieay a8s) o) Axunwwo)
Auedwo) inoj o8ediy) ayl
HIIZRER

D11 ‘sen pue Jamod p|aysuep
Ju| ‘Auedwo) pue uasdLIU3H
*d"7 ‘Auedwio) uepnj|3
$319911Yy2uay Jodway edjuowaq
stoul||| Jo |euaq eyaq
Judwaseue|N J0qiy

AIRS ANIND3S |eSIDAIUN P3IIIY
Sdvd3l VSl

2NnuaAnay Jo uswiuedaq sioul|jf
92IAJDG SNUDIADY |EUIBIU|

sdns

Auedwo) uoi3onIIsuo) SuULIBSSIA
SWA]SAS UOIIBWIOU| 3IBNYINO L
oui ‘Ajddng jejuag uosianed
VIWA AsjjeA stoull

Agss|8o jo A

$ MBS AJIND3S [BSIaAIUN PaIY

aaleyg

€e/1e/eT - €¢/10/T
sjuswIasingsiqg JaAQ pue 000‘sS

L68C8

Lt6l
L68C8
6100v¢
6¢CC0T
661V1¢
TLE€CC
Y106€EC
9¥S60¢
6489¢€¢

T4860¢
148481
09160¢
LSEEEC
SEET

£0660¢
[4%474"
£9560¢
88ESET
917560¢

£68C8
6TT9¢CT
8¢eove
OTOLTT
68€T
6911
9¥560¢C
Jaquiny
JOpUaA

€goe/1e/an
€zoz/et/Tt
€coz/e1/CT
€c0z/61/T1
€eoz/et/et
geoz/et/et
€70Z/6T/CT
€coe/et/TT
€z0z/61/CT
€20Z/61/TT
€zoe/eT/TT
€cog/8r/et
€z0z/€T/T
gcoe/er/e
geoz/etr/en
gcoz/er/an
geoe/er/an
gzoz/e/et
gcoz/er/aa
€20Z/€T/T1
€20T/ET/TT
€co/eT/er
€z0T/L/TT
€eoe/L/Tt
€z0z/L/TT
€coz/L/t
€eoe/s/ar
€eoe/s/a
g€coz/s/e
€e0e/s/TT
£202/S/T1
€20¢/s/T1
9leq
»aYd

08588L
HOV
S1988L
179884
€4988L
665884
£6G838L
96588~
565884
98588,
£8488L
HOV
£0000003
195988L
9€S88L
60588,
61884
8¥88L
£8188L
18¥88L
S9v88L
8517884
HOV
HOV
HOV
Zv¥88L
0C88L
LT¥88L
90188L
£6£88L
08¢38L
69€88L
Jaquinn
WY

33



s193(04d (SHd) A19jeS pue ‘Y eaH ‘uoiII}0Id,

(€20 JoquianoN) e4qod “v'S4 “V'U'H
llosAed(q)2Sy pue (a)eor

saxe] [josAed a1elS

saxe] [joiAed [eaapa4

uondirsag

7 28ed

S6'V8E'6ES'T S

€T°6C9°CT
S5 T0SL
$9°895'G2
0" €0L'v9
junowy
B9dYd

gz/1e/et - €7/10/2n

D043

SYVd3 vS1

anuaAdy Jo Juswypedaq stoutj|f
30IAIDG INUDAJY |eudalu)
oohed

SIUBWISINGSIQ JBAQ PUE 000°SS

€207/12/2T HOV

€70Z/1¢/TT HOV

€207/12/TT HOV
19qUINN gleqd AqQUINN
JOpudA Payd POYd

34



|00Y2S JAWWNG=8S ‘snoauejj@isiiAl=|IN

adeaiN Sunnwiwod=1\ ‘InoAeq UOIIEIBA=VA ‘PEOIBAQ=AQ ‘puadig
1dwax3z SYNS=S3 ‘puadns=0s/1S ‘sjusuasINquIDy s|qexe]=4] ‘lejnSay=31y

Ju3pisAid

. suignFes uq
T TE

s9dA) uied,
SDUBUI4 PUB STIIAIDS SSAULSNG JO dA
ssoy Ayiey
_h[ u\ﬁu 1
\.Ak A |\_ P -~
\\ =
0S'Tre’e
OTTISOTE00EFETO  |OD'0ES 1S | ezoefenfer | seoefizh £202/07/11 T2 8 0Z/17 40198:1Q V4 WLST ¥ BIOHIR ‘LOSWEIIM
OPEIS00S902TTI0  |00°0S5'7 AO | £702/£0fZT | €20T/ie/TE £202/10/80 1TTzoau] £00Z.L1) 40} Aed Aaq UUAT RION ‘eaLRlliA
0TETSTHEEOITFIO  |00°002 1S | €zoz/io0fel | €zoefeofen £zoz/z0/21 JuawAoidw J3AUQ O3 dese ump3 ajAY ‘@344
0ZEISTHGEOTTFTO 057292 1S | ezoz/ivfer | zozfoe/tn £202/21/01 PUBIPOOM S,[1BND eB0A 03 Bau] S A3 ‘yoewajuey
006ZS0TLP0TTZZ0  |00°0ST 41 | €zoz/s0/eT | €eon/ge/it £202/82/11 Dduemolly Buo)) +ZAd umeys Ao ‘uouuey
006250T£P0ETLE0  |00°0ST 41 | €eoe/L0/eE | €zoz/iofer £202/82/11 30UBMOlY BURO HZA4 uedy ‘Leusy
Junowy ajeq
SHRDWIWO) Sl UOIDBS | BWEN UoRIRS ON 19 oseg oseg | Aedjsel | a;eqpuz ajeg peis ase@ 2WweN
€202Z/20/C1 THTIO NI
Buipu3] jjoified 1o} Hoday pieog puading 39Al ATTRSIONIT]]

35



OZETSTLEEOTTFI0  [00°09T 1S | czoe/tzfey | £roz/sofel | £e0z/90/er | Awunod ajesE-juwadwi i9aig v BBau9 “sapisuds
OZEISOILEOTZHTI0  |00°28E 15 £20T/12/eT | €0e/ET/ET | €e0T/ETfTT | dS AwD-yseusy dinbg yop 1AL uejly pieyary 'zjes
OZEISTHEEOTTHIO  [00°OKT 15 £20¢/12/2T | £20efv0/eT | €20T/ET/TT I 40y Gunjeasg [ ueq ‘Hory
0ZEISTYEEOTTILIO  [00°00C 1S | €e0e/1e/al | £T0e/9rfEn | €e0z/otfel | Auno) ajesel-juwaldu seaug ump3 34y ‘jB1Ad
OPEISO0ELOZHITO 05701 AQ | €20z/izfer | croz/iv/Tl | €20Z/Tifer |uowbnog) Joj Buiad wexg IS3IH auep Jojhey ‘sidhp
006TSE09E0ELIS0  [00°919'S 1S | v20e/62/z0 | $TOZ/PT/T0 | €TOT/E0/CT | UPROD [[RGISNSRy ISISSY SUSLLOM 537 Asunug ‘Aeuop
uswAed puadns Jof pousd Sl St £7-42-0T - £Z-TE-Z JO S3ed 0061S/ZSTOZETI0  |09°Skb oS | €z0e/12/z1 | £T0e/p0iT1 | cTOT/ROfTT £, Lonnoaxg g dalg odx3 Bjw Slel UBSNS ‘B0.uop
0ZEISOTEE0TTHLTO  |0SZTT 1S | gzoe/1e/fer | £Zoz/r0fzy | £z0z/e0/er | sy qen g Bunsay Buippm Jiavs auep esaoyy ‘ujon
0061S809€06¥950 100091y 1S | te0Tfe0/so | #Z0z/PD/SO | €z0Z/E0/CT U2B0) SIUUS| PRI SUIW SUNSLY ANE "0
0061S209E0EH9S0  |00°0bC 1S | €zoe/re/ey | £20Z/9T/TY | €£20Z/10/11 SAUIeT) LBl § YI0[] 21035 paemp3 sejfinog ‘snuedn
00615Z09E0€X9S0  |00°000"% 1S | veou/eeieo | weveiveleo | £e0TEo/er LoRO) |lepaiseg ssY w.,,.hm_z e uwiyey ‘Buons-saxon
ObEISO0EL0ZFIT0  |00°S2I'E AQ | €e0T/1eizl | €T0efSTCT | £20T/91/80 SIGY "4Q U oo%.%u uA7 eses ‘rzuaiba
OPEISO0EL0ZPTTO  [05°T9T AO | €e0z/izfer | £Z0Z/S0/T1 | €70Z/SOfT1 | 40jAel doj wex3 T0ge ¥NN PIAD 9NS JOqUIY ‘uolmouy
OZETSTHEEDTIFIO  [00°02E 1S | €eoe/1efer | £T0z/s0/zT | £207/c0/11 2100 ‘oipae) ‘(pbuang Suep ael) “Jaqay
OZETSTHEEOTTFIO  [00°0CE 1S | €z20zT/1z/er | STOZAPO/CY | £20T/90/1T  |uiugnlag-ul/ng w:c:.:: wmo> Wd Suel ael) gl
0ZEISTHEEOTTFIO  |00°0CE 1S | ezoT/izier | Seoeiv0ftl | €20T/90/11 -ur/nz snbiun M%W _Mm 3uely 3ell Jagay
0ZEISOTEEOTZHIO  [00°0SL'T 1S | £20T/Teizy | £T0T/PT/ET | €20T/T0/TT | AING R UpnY JUT OSI pHMSURLL HINYD “‘yorusg
006ISTO9E0ELISO  |0v"+80'6 1S | broe/eefzo | vrozfyzizo | ceoz/cofet Yoeny) eqiasey peaH suay M Jaydojsuy) ‘veunay
006TSTO9EDELISO  |00°000 1S | Z0e/60/S0 | vToe/p0/S0 | €207/E0/er yoe0) jjeqaseq Issy S,udly Pued puisf ‘Ausy
006TSTO9EOERF9SO  [00°000'8 1S | +e0e/e0/s0 | veoe/v0/so | geotteo/en oeo) jfegaseg PeaH suap UUOE SRIOVDIN ‘paisieH
006TSHO9EOERISO  [00°02E'8 15 | vroz/en/se | veoefr0/s0 | £zoz/eofer UIE0) J|oD) PRI SUBKW uejy spuied ‘sihopng
DZETSOTEEOTZHTO  |00°0ST 1S | £z0T/iefzr | seOefeifel | geoiviien Buies g Buipjem J18vS S3we[ JoSS Jeqnig
0ZEISOTEEOTZHIO  [00°00E 1S | €zoehiefer | coefgofty | €zoT/eofn Bunres) buipam JI9YS sale[ 1oas ‘Jeqnug
006250T460TTL20  |TH'6b dL | €e0T/1z/21 | €20T/S0/71 | £T0T/S0fTT anuemolly Buy1o) zAd Auoyuy 2A935 ‘OiS
OPEISO0EL0ZPTTO  |00°058 AO | €202/tefer | £202/60/60 | £20T/T/80 | T#IWAJ URR JOIMASU] DI uuAg aioliely ‘oosiouedy
OZETSTYEEOTTHTO  [00°ST 1S | €zoz/izfer | €zoz/oofLy | £zon/o0/ca d1 Jebuisiay i W-bul ¥d/Sa ¥ SEjOUIN “ysid
0ZETSOLEEOTCHI0  [00°0ST 1S | geoz/iefer | groeiviiel | geoeivifen Buiures) Buiplam JIAVS YUY uyor ‘uewiRbul
OZETSOTELOTTHFIO  [00°0ST 1S | eeoe/teien | czoefsofct | geoe/sofen Buiurel). Buipipm J19vS anyuy uyor ‘ueusabuy
SIY 8 £2APT/ZT "SI 8 £2/€1/ZT1 'Sy g - gefsfen OPETSO0EL0ZHTTO  |00°SL2'T A | €Z0C/12feT | €20TATATT | £e0T/SuieT JUSpMS T 40} slejuy) dnayely aled suiey euuy ‘yarug
OZETISTHEE0TTHTO  |00°00T 1S | geoefrefer | geoe/tiier | €e0ziTufer Oiad-ul/ne snbiun eBox Wd a9 epl "yorug -3ikog
OPETS00LL0ZHTT0  |00°0S8 AO | £20e/12fel | £202/60/60 | €20T/e/B0 | eawid uep Jopnasuf Eoud v eunsuy) ‘uojybineg
IRIL| oweN 3eq
SJUDWIKIOY) | UOIDDS | UoRIRS ON 19 junoury 9seg | aseg Aed 352 Ijeq pul | Sjeqg uels 359Q swen
€20¢2/9LIC) ADTTIOD ALINNHOD
Bipu3 jjoihed 1oy Jioday pieog puadns DIAI ATTIVASTONITT]

36



JOOYIS IBIWING =SS ‘SNO3UE||9dSIAI=|IA juapisald
23ed)IIN Suitnwwo)=1\ ‘IN0ARH UOIRIBA=YA ‘PROIIDAQ=AQ ‘Puadis SO \\,uwh 1710
1dwax] s¥NS=53 ‘puading=9s/1s ‘suswasinquiay ajqexe) =4 ‘4e|nday=1y
sodA| we3, \\:\S )
SJUBU[Y pUB SIDIAIIS SSBUISNG JO dA
[ §soy Ayaey
——— el
X\lﬁr)c\/wﬁ
6L°658'SL $
OITTSOTEO0EHET0  |00°0ST'E 1S | €20Z/Te/eT | €e0T/STfRY | ET0TA0/TT DIV [B12UBUL] JO IIQ WLIBIUT Y @DLRd “UOStUellim
00675SZ09EDEPYS0  [00°002 1S | €20e/Te/fer | £e0e/91fel | €202/10/11 SBWED S,UBl § JAOUNOULY suabng xdined ‘Uateum
D06TSZOYE0EPIS0  [00°0bC 1S | €e0e/te/el | €20e/o1/eT | €T0e/10/1T saled 5,Udly 9 %00qaI005 | paemp3 susbng ‘Buesasbiabon
0062501/+01T/20  |00°6/2 41 | €20z/1e/71 | £2oe/s0fer | czoe/so/en souemoyly Bungop vzAd Audg ueAy ‘eItpaA
00615£09€0£H950 |87 T06°01T 1S | b20zT/60/50 | ve0Ti0/S0 | £70Z/£0/21 4280D) ||RGYOS PEIH SUSKIOM [ AJOD) 'uOSSRUIOL
0061SZ09E0EKOS0  [00°0FC 1S | €20Z/12/e1 | £z0T/91/e1 | £Z0T/TO/TT SBWED S,UBMWY § XD0|]) B0 { A1o) ‘uossewio)
00615209E06K950 |09 TLE'S 1S | ¥20Z/60/S0 | v20THO/SO | £202/£0/Z1 oBO)) RGOS ISSY S5,USWIOM MaIpUY 1005 ‘ASUIYS
0ZETSTHEEOITHIO  |00'0SY 1S | £20z/1efer | €20Zfeifer | €T0RivT/ol anueq Buimg Butuuibag LISeZ3 Sue( ‘'Sewoyss
0ZETSTHEEOTTHFIO  [00°091 1S | €20Z/TZ/eT | £20T/ETfRT | €ZOZ/ST/ZT | Auno) djjeseT-juwaidt 19aug v bfa1o “sprauyos

37



JOOYIS JRWIING=SS ‘SNOBURY|DISIA=| A
agea|yN Fuinwwod=1 ‘IncAed uonelea=yA ‘peolIsnQ=A0 ‘puadns
1dwax3 SHMNS=53 ‘puadng=os/1s ‘Suawasinquiay s|gexe =4} Je[nday=3y

Buipug [j0iAed 10} poday pieog puadig JDAI

JUapIsaId
. SN Aeyia
3JUeUl{ PUB SDIIAIDS SSUISNG JO dA
() sso¥ Auey
Atz ) LF_H%WT
9L ETE'Y $
0111S0TE00EHEI0  |00°STE 1S |v20z/v0/10| £20Z/61/71 | £T0e/61/ZT PIV [ePUBLL4 JO I 193U] ¥ eIiied “UoswallM
O0VSTIS80E00E2EI0  |94°Eh2 AQ |vZ0Z/b0/10| €T0Z/6T/2T | £TOT/8Y/CT SINOH T X PROPDAQ d SSWBf ‘ZAMBISOl
0ZETSTLREOTTHIO  |00°09T 1S |PZOT/FO/T0| £202/61/21 | €202/L0/7T 3400 ‘oIpie) yibuans Suep 3es] J3gaNy
0ZEISTPEEQTTHIO 00091 15 16202/v0/10| €202/81/71 | £T0T/90/21 aufjuo/sad-ui NZ aNbIUA Wd LR 2RI | “43q2IpY
0ZETSTHFEEOTTFIO  |00°09T 1S |bT0T/v0/10| £202/81/2T |  €202/90/C1 0/i3d-Ul NZ ANDIUA WY altely s1ed | “IBqaIp
OTTTS08950bH8T0  |00'G£E€ 1S |v20T/v0/10| €20T/91/21 | €202/ve/60 91/Z1 - ¥2/6 Aed cijay uuAT SjfaLYI ‘fuoqLe)
7ea

SJuBURU0Y Bl HOIIES | JWEN 1O ON 19 junowy asey | Iseg Aed y5e] sjeq pug =jeq pels J53Q QN

£202/0¢iC) AOITION ALY

ATTTVASIONITI]

38



00°889%
00°T9LS
00°20LS
00'889%

ey
ANoH 1paI)

SU0Issaj0ud Yi|eaH - 1TH

SIAIDS
ssaulsng 13 p3 Suinuiuo) - 83D

S9IUIIIS [e10S
13 SLIY 3Ul4 ‘SAILUBWINH - SS4H

SSaUISNg 13 SIJUIIIS |BINIEN - ESN

BWdoRASQ S2UOPHUOM - d4M

€9'STS

ajey
«9e1/Aunoy

ju=pisald

stuow AdedP? iery

e e

9JUBU({ PUB S3JIAJDS SSBUISNG J0} JUBPISId IDIA

) ssoy >_£mv_

C

Jnoy 1paJd Aq ueyy Jayaed a1es Aunoy ue pied aue Ajnoey swil-1ed ‘sSunias qe| Ui,

Qim
Qim
aim
aim

juswiiedag

Bunesn se31snl Jo paeog y20e ‘ST Alenuer
sjuawuloddy yeig/Aynoed aw-ued

juelsissy qeq Buipjapn pue Aynoe4 Asegy ‘molieH

Aynoey piaeq ‘Jojhel
Aynoey ppol ‘sucawis
Aynae4 auasn3 ‘uayuni

SININLINIOddY MIN

uoisod awep aadojdwy

39



Action Item 12

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 01.06 — Core Values, Vision, Mission, Purposes, Principles and Goals is an
update to the policy based on the work the College is doing for our Strategic Plan. With
this recommendation, the name of the policy will be changed to Core Values, Vision, and
Mission to be more inclusive of the changes. The sections on Purposes, Principles and
Goals have been removed from this policy and will be incorporated into the Strategic Plan,
where appropriate. This policy was shared in draft with the full Board and reviewed by the
Planning Committee in January, 2024 and are being brought forward for approval due to
the nature of the revisions and changes.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

40



[llinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Beard-Core Values, Vision, and Mission, Effective Date: 02/25/2010

Purpeses; Principles, and-Geoals Last Reviewed: 02/25/2010
Number: 01.06 Last Revised: 10/01/2018

The Board of Trustees will act in accord with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations in the
performance of their governance of Illinois Valley Community College. The Board will always
act in the best interest of the college and the community as a District. The Board is committed to
excellence in educational programs and other services provided by the College. The following

| shall be the College’s -Board’s-Core Values, Vision, and Mission; Purpeses;Prineiples;and Geals:

COLLEGE CORE VALUES

R il (g u Ea ;

Achieving Excellence through our Core Values (acronvm is I-CARE)
Integrity Compassion Accountability Respect Equity

VISION STATEMENT

Illinois Valley Community College will foster personal and professional growth and well-being

for our students and community through growing programs. updated facilities.
and educational innovation.

MISSION STATEMENT

Tllinois Valley Community Collece is dedicated to creating opportunities for students and our

community by providing access to affordable, high-quality higher education

and life-long learning.

Board Policy 01.06 page 1

41



Board Policy 01.06 page 2

42



Action Item 13

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 01.09 — Election of Officers is an update to the policy to be reflective of the
current and past practice, where elections are held on the odd years. This policy was shared
with the Planning Committee in January, 2024 and is being brought forward for approval
due to the nature of the revisions and changes.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

43



[llinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Election of Officers Effective Date: 02/25/2010

Last Reviewed: 02/25/2010

Number: 01.09 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

At the annual-organizational meeting held in odd years, the Board shall elect a Chair, Vice Chair,
and Secretary and appoint a Treasurer. The terms of office for the Board Chair, Vice Chair, and

Secretary shall be two years. There may be a progression through the offices, but no officer may
serve for more than two consecutive terms in any one office.

44



Action Item 1

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 01.11 — Duties of the Vice Chair is an update to the policy to be reflective of
the current and past practice, to include the wording related to vacancies. This policy was
shared with the Planning Committee in January, 2024 and is being brought forward for
approval due to the nature of the revisions and changes.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

45



Mlinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Duties of the Vice Chair Effective Date: 02/25/2023

Last Reviewed: 02/25/2023
Number: 01.11 Last Revised: 02/25/2023

In the absence of the Board Chair or in the event that the office becomes vacant, the Vice Chair
shall assume the duties of the Board Chair, shall have the same powers as the duly elected Board
Chair, and shall serve until the Board Chair resumes his/hertheir duties or a new Board Chair can
be elected to fill a vacancy.

Board Policy 01.11 page 1

46



Action Item 15

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 02.05 — Accreditation is an update to the policy to be reflective of the current
status of our accreditation with the Higher Learning Commission (HLC). The statement
about accreditation since 1967 was removed, because it is confusing and in contradiction
to the HL.C page. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in January, 2024
and is being brought forward for approval due to the nature of the revisions and changes.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

47



Mlinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Accreditation Effective Date: 10/19/2010

Last Reviewed: 10/19/2010
Number: 02.05 Last Revised: 10/19/2010

The College will comply with the program evaluation cycle requirements as they are established

by the Board of Higher Education, the 1111n01s Communlty College Board and the H1gher Learning
Comrmssmn (HLC) he I :

aﬂ—a}temme—aeeredﬁa&eﬂ—pfeeess- As of 20175 Illln01s Valle\ Communm College partlcmates

in the Open Pathwav toward accreditation. focusing on gquality assurance and institutional
improvement. The next reaffirmation of accreditation is scheduled for 2026-2027.

Board Policy 02.05 page 1

48



Action Item 16

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 02.11 — Degrees and Certificates is an update to the policy to be reflective of
the current status of our programs. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in
January, 2024 and is being brought forward for approval due to the nature of the revisions
and changes.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

49



linois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Degrees and Certificates Effective Date: 10/19/2010

Last Reviewed: 10/19/2010
Number: 02.11 Last Revised: 10/19/2010

The College is authorized to grant the following degrees to students who successfully complete
the requirements of certain prescribed two-year curricula:

Associate in Arts Associate in Engineering Science
Associate in Science Associate in General Studies

Associate in Applied Science /xssoetate of Arts in Teaching

Certificates are awarded in a number of career and general studies fields to students who complete
the required courses in accordance with prescribed standards developed by the College.
Certificates vary in the number of credit hours and are designed to be stackable credentials
whenever possible.

Board Policy 02.11 page 1

50



Action Item 17

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 02.25 — Tuition and Fees is an update to the policy to be reflective of the
current legislation, which now has eliminated chargebacks. This policy was shared with
the Planning Committee in January, 2024 and is being brought forward for approval due to
the nature of the revisions and changes.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

51



Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Tuition and Fees Effective Date: 10/19/2010
Last Reviewed: 04/14/2016
Number: 02.25 Last Revised: 04/14/2016

Tuition and fees for resident and nonresident students will be charged as permitted by law and as
established by action of the Board of Trustees.

Fees

Three types of fees may be established by action of the Board of Trustees: by course, by credit
hour, and by student, Course fees may be established to support special course expenditures which
are atypical and not common across all courses. Credit hour fees may be established to support
activities and services which are generally available to all students and enhance the quality of their
educational and college experience. Student fees may be established to support the cost of special
testing designed to improve student success. The basic principle to be applied in determining per
course and per student fees is that students should pay a fair share of the cost of providing
instruction. Guidelines used to calculate course fees are available upon request from the Office of
Academic Affairs.

Senior Citizen Tuition

By State law, legal residents of Community College District 513 who are 63 years of age or older
may enroll in classes tuition free, provided classroom space exists and that tuition paying students
enrolled constitute the minimum number required for the class to be taught.

Trustee Tuition Waivers

Trustee Tuition Waivers may be created by Board action and awarded to students who are involved
in athletic programs, co-curricular activities, or other programs associated with academic and
student activities.

Cooperative Agreements

Illinois Valley Community College has cooperative educational program agreements with other
Illinois community colleges which will allow IVCC residents to enroll in a degree or certificate
program in a veeatienal/carcer/technical area which is not available at IVCC. Students are able to
enroll in such programs at the cooperating college’s in-district tuition rate.

Board Policy 02.25 page 1

52

Commented [TM1]: The change in the law will make
this null and void




Tuition Residency Exceptions
International students who are live-in guests of the sponsor who is a legal resident of the Illinois
Valley Community College district shall be charged in-district tuition and fees.

All on-line students will be considered in-district residents and charged tuition as in-district
students.

Continuing Education Courses, Fees and Refunds

Illinois Valley Community College’s mission is to offer a wide range of educational opportunities
for individuals in the district. Aside from the traditional programs and classes offered, flexibility
and adaptability are key elements that allow the College to be responsive to the needs and interests
of individuals, businesses, and professional organizations. To fulfill this mission and for the
purpose of life-long, personal, and professional growth, IVCC offers many classes, workshops,
seminars, and other educational activities on a self~ sustaining basis. Thus, the non-credit/credit
tuition rates within Continuing Education must be a variable rate set separately for each course,
depending upon the course’s direct cost. This policy will allow flexibility in determining the rate
for programming within the following framework:

a.  Courses or programs offered by the Office of Continuing Education and Business Services
programs-in the aggregate must be self-supporting.

b.  Tuitien-The cost for each course will be determined based upon the following considerations:
the participants, the cost of instruction, required materials and supplies and marketing.

¢.  Credit and non-credit courses offered by the Office of Continuing Education and Business
Services will not be subject to the Senior Citizen Tuition Waiver.

The Office of Continuing Education and Business Services will publish course tuition rates and
refund/cancellation procedures in each Continuing Education Schedule publication.

Tuition Refunds
Tuition refund policies for credit courses will be determined by action of the Board of Trustees,

and the procedures associated with refunds will be published in the College Catalog.

Board Policy 02.25 page 2

53



Action Item 18

Resolution for Revised Use of Bond Funds

In August 2011, the Board adopted a resolution authorizing the issue of $5,000,000 Debt
Certificates, Series 2011, with the proceeds being used to build and equip the Community
Instructional Center (now the CTC). Now that the project is complete, it has been
determined that the original project can be amended to allocate a portion of the remaining
funds from the Debt Certificates to assist with financing the cost of an Agricultural
Education Center.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the resolution as presented to
authorize a portion of the proceeds of the Debt Certificates, Series 2011 to assist with
financing the cost of building the Agricultural Education Center.

KPI 6: Resource Management

54



RESOLUTION amending the resolution authorizing and providing for
the issue of Debt Certificates, Series 2011, of Community College
District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Burcau, Marshall, Lee,
Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois, to
revise the purposes for which the proceeds of such certificates may
be used.

%k * *
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of Community College District No. 513,
Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State

of Illinois (the “District™), on the 23rd day of August, 2011, adopted a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION authorizing and providing for an Installment Purchase
Agreement for the purpose of purchasing real or personal property,
or both, in and for Community College District No. 513, Counties
of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and
Livingston and State of Illinois, and authorizing and providing for
the issue of $5,000,000 Debt Certificates, Series 2011, evidencing
the rights to payment under such Agreement, prescribing the details
of the Agreement and Certificates, and providing for the security for
and means of payment under the Agreement of the Certificates.

(the “Certificate Resolution”), pursuant to which the District issued its Debt Certificates,
Series 2011 (the “Certificates”); and

WHEREAS, the Board in the Certificate Resolution authorized the use of the proceeds of the
Certificates to build and equip a Community Instructional Center (the “Original Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Original Project is complete; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the best interests of the District that the
Original Project be amended to authorize the use of a portion of the proceeds of the Certificates to

help finance the cost of building the Agricultural Education Center (the “Revised Project™):

55



Now, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Trustees of Community College District
No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston
and State of Illinois, as follows:

Section 1.  Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Amendment of Certificate Resolution. The definition of the term “Project”
in the second preamble of the Certificate Resolution and in the form of Installment Purchase
Agreement contained in the Certificate Resolution is hereby amended to read as follows to reflect
the inclusion of the Revised Project: complete capital improvements in and for the District,
including, but not limited to, improving the Agricultural Education Center, including, in
connection with said work, acquisition of all land or rights in land, mechanical, electrical, and
other services necessary, useful or advisable thereto.

Section 3. Use of Certificate Proceeds. The Board hereby authorizes the use of
Certificate Proceeds at an amount not to exceed $870,000 for the Revised Project.

Section 4. Filing. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be filed with the Secretary
and Treasurer of the Board; and the Secretary shall in the future attach a certified copy of this
Resolution to the Certificate Resolution whenever the Secretary makes available a copy of the
Certificate Resolution.

Section 5.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution
shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of

such section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this

Resolution.

56



Section 6. Repeal. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same
are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and this Resolution shall be in full force and
effect forthwith upon its adoption.

Adopted January 18, 2024.

Chairman, Board of Trustees

S_ec_:r_etary, Board of Trustees

57



Trustee moved and Trustee

seconded the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted.
After a full discussion thereof, the Chairman directed that the roll be called for a vote upon
the motion to adopt said resolution.

Upon the roll being called, the following Trustees voted AYE:

The following Trustees voted NAY:

Whereupon the Chairman declared the motion carried and said resolution adopted,
approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in
the records of the Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle,
Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois, which was
done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the
meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Board of Trustees

58



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF LASALLE )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION

[, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau,
Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois (the “Board”), and
as such official am the keeper of the records and files of the Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, tfrue and complete transcript of the
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 18th day of January, 2024, insofar as same relates
to the adoption of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION amending the resolution authorizing and providing for
the issue of Debt Certificates. Series 2011, of Community College
District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee,
Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of [llinois, to
revise the purposes for which the proceeds of such certificates may
be used.

A true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of
said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for
said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of
the Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that at least one copy of said
agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 48-hour period preceding
said meeting, that a true, correct and complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached hereto
as Exhibit A, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the
Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Public
Community College Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with
all of the provisions of said Acts and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 18th day of January,
2024,

Secretary, Board of Trustees

59



Action Item 19

Staff Resignation — Dr. Patrice Hess, Director of Learning Resources

Dr. Patrice Hess, Director of Learning Resources, submitted a letter of resignation effective
December 31, 2023 (attached).

We thank Dr. Hess for her dedicated service and wish her well in her future endeavors.

Recommendation:

Accept with regret the resignation of Dr. Patrice Hess, Director of Learning
Resources, effective December 31, 2023.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

60



Dr. Patrice Hess
1850 Cedar Lane
Peru, Illinois 61354

December 8, 2023

Dr. Gary Roberts, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Hlinois Valley Community College

815 Orlando Smith Road

Oglesby, Illinois 61348

Dear Gary:

I accepted the position of Dean of Transfer Programs and Academic Support Services
at Sauk Valley Community College. My last day employed by Illinois Valley
Community College will be December 31, 2023. I am grateful for the opportunity to
serve as the Director of Learning Resources for six years. I am excited about this next
step in my community college career. I gained a great deal of experience and
knowledge leading academic support services for Illinois Valley. I appreciate all of the
leadership and guidance you provided over the few years we had together,

I realize the college closes December 19. I commit to preparing as much. as I am able
between now and December 31 so you may sustain Learning Resources operations
until you are able to fill the position.

I wish you all the best.

Sincerely,

Patrice Hess

RECEIVING
DEC 11 2023

HUMAN RESOURCES

61




Action Item 20

Staff Resignation — Dr. Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs

Dr. Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs, submitted a letter of resignation
effective March 1, 2024.

We thank Dr. Roberts for his dedicated service and wish him well in his future endeavors.

Recommendation:

Accept with regret the resignation of Dr. Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic
Affairs, effective March 1, 2024,

KPI 4: Support for Employees

62



[LLINOISVALLEY
COMMUNITY COLLEGE

815 N. Orlande Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348-9692
Telephone: 815-224-2720
Fax: 8§15-224-3033

January 2, 2024

Dr. Morris:

Please accept this letter as notice of my intent to resign from lllinois Valley Community College effective
Friday, March 1, 2024, This is bittersweet for me as | truly love IVCC. | will miss the many colleagues and
friends 1 have both within the College as well as out in the community. IVCC has been very good to me.
However, being sa far away from home has been stressful on my family. Please know that when | came
to IVCC, it was never my intent to leave in two years. And -- while | never anticipated moving into a
presidency so early in my tenure, | am very excited about the next steps in my career. | owe so much to
both Dr. Corcoran and to Dr. Morris. | consider both to be true mentors and friends. Although | left Lake
Michigan College to come to IVCC, | never left my colleagues and friends, as we often still email and zoom.
| anticipate the same will happen with my colleagues and friends at IVCC, including Dr. Corcoran and Dr.
Morris. | foresee great things in the future for the College under Dr. Morris’ leadership. She has so many
great ideas, many of which are already being put into place. And — she has a great team to help her with
this work, including both Kathy Ross and Mark Grzybowski.

In the next couple months, | have a lot of work to do in order to establish a strong foundation for the
successor of my position. | am committed to getting this work done, no matter how long it takes me in
the time | have left. | will not leave anything open ended. Dr. Morris will always have my contact
information should she need to reach out to me with questions and/ ar concerns. And ~ | hope we can

occasionally zoom to just stay in contact &).

Thank you for everything,

/

éry

Gary C. Roberts, Ph.D.
Vice President for Academic Affairs
lllinois Valley Community College

63



Action Item 21

Staff Resignation — Dr. Shane Lange, Dean of Workforce Development

Dr. Shane Lange, Dean of Workforce Development, submitted a letter of resignation
effective June 30, 2024 (attached).

We thank Dr. Lange for his dedicated service and wish him well in his future endeavors.

Recommendation:

Accept with regret the resignation of Dr. Shane Lange, Dean of Workforce
Development, effective June 30, 2024.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

64



Shane Lange

January 2, 2024

Dear Dr. Morris,

I am submitting my resignation as Dean of Workforce Development, effective on June
30, 2024,

I am grateful for the opportunity to serve as a faculty member, and then a member of
the administration, for what will be a total of 12 years. Please let me know how I can
help during the time of transition, as the success of the division is still very important

to me.

I look forward to a continued collaborative relationship as we move forward in the
coming years.

Sincerely,

e T

Shane Lange

RECEIVING
JAN -2 2024

HUMAN RESOURCES

65



Action Item 22

Staff Appointment — Isamar Tavlor, Director of Financial Aid

The search committee has selected Isamar Taylor as Director of Financial Aid to fill the vacancy
created by the internal transfer of Eric Johnson. Information on this candidate is attached.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the appointment of Isamar Taylor as Director of Financial
Aid at an annualized salary of $71,500, effective January 22, 2024.

KPI 4: Support for Employees
KPI 5: District Population Served

66



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants
Director of Financial Aid Applicants: 4 Interviewed: 4

Applicants Interviewed By:
e Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services

e Eric Johnson, Controller

¢ Jill Wohrley, Financial Aid Reconciliation and Compliance Specialist

¢ Alysha Anderson, Financial Aid Advisor

e Kathy Raoss, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Applicant Recommended: Isamar Taylor

Educational Preparation:
¢ Northern lllinois University, Dekalb, IL - BA, Public Administration and Services

¢ [llinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - AS, Business Administration

Experience:
e Aurora University, Aurora, |L- Financial Aid Counselor
¢ lllinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - Financial Aid and Veterans Benefit

Advisor; Financial Aid Student Worker
e Northern Illinois University, Dekalb, IL - Financial Aid Student Worker
The Agency Staffing / Peoplelink, Peru, IL - Account Coordinator

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Past experience in different roles within financial aid; familiarity with FAFSA
2. Displayed a strong understanding of the demands of the position
3. Experience with Colleague and audit and financial reporting.

Recommended Salary: $71,500 annualized Effective Date: 01/22/2024

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

67




Action Item 23

Board Meeting Date Change

At the December meeting, the dates and times for CY2024 were approved. After approval,
it was discovered that the September meeting was incorrect. Please approve the modified
list of dates, with the change for September in bold.

In accordance with the Illinois Public Community College Act and the Illinois Open
Meetings Act, the Board shall provide public notice of the schedule of regular meetings at
the beginning of each calendar year.

Recommendation:

Approve updated meeting dates and times, as presented.

The administration recommends Board approval of the updated dates for 2024 and will
provide public notice of this schedule. All meetings will take place at the designated time
in Room C-307 (the Board Room) on the campus of Illinois Valley Community College at
815 Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, IL.

Thursday, January 18 at 6 p.m.
Thursday, February 8 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, March 14 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, April 11 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, May 9 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, June 6 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, July 11 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, August 15 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, September 12 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, October 10 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, November 14 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, December 12 at 5:30 p.m.

KPI 5: District Population Served

68



Information Item 24.1

@ Higher Learning
Commission

December 15, 2023

Dr. Tracy Morris

President

Illinois Valley Community College
815 N. Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348-9692

Dear President Morris:

Illinois Valley Community College’s interim report has been reviewed. The staft analysis of the report is
attached.

On behalf of the Higher Learning Commission, staff received the report on the following: An update on the
results of the new pilot assessment project (4.B); and evidence of how the college establishes its goals and
strategies to improve retention, persistence, and completion rates (4.C). At the time of the next
reaffirmation of accreditation, 2026-2027, the college should document continued progress regarding the
issues above.

As stated above, preparation for the 2026-27 reaffirmation of accreditation should include updates of the
activities and initiatives focused on the assessment of student leamming,

No further reports are required.
The mstitution’s next reaffirmation of accreditation is scheduled for 2026-27.

For more information on the interim report process, contact HL.C at nrepol
Your HLC staff liaison is Anthea Sweeney.

Thank you,
Higher Learning Commission

cc: Gary Roberts, Accreditation Liaison Officer
Anthea Sweeney, HL.C Staff Liaison

69



¢

Higher Learning
Commission

STAFF ANALYSIS OF INSTTTUTIONAL REPORT
DATE: December 15, 2023
STAFF LIAISON: Anthea Sweeney
REVIEWED BY: Sherilyn W. Poole

INSTITUTION: Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, 1L

EXECUTIVE OFFICER: Tracy Morris, President

PREVIOUS HL.C ACTION AND SOURCES:

A report on the following: An update on the results of the new pilot assessment project (4.B); and
evidence of how the college establishes its goals and strategies to improve retention, persistence,
and completion rates (4.C). At the time of the next reaffirmation of accreditation, 2026-2027, the
college should document continued progress regarding the issues above.

REPORT PRESENTATION AND QUALITY: The interim report was organized into sections
which described the activities and initiatives [VCC implemented to strengthen its processes for
assessing student learning. The activities and iitiatives which resulted in the new Pilot Assessment
Project and Revised Learning Outcomes were also described. The descriptions included
mformation about the groups and individuals who participated in the planning and implementing
of the pilot assessment project. The information in the interim report was presented clearly. A
lengthy Appendix included materials and documents to support the activities.

REPORT SUMMARY: The introduction of the interim report explained the process of moving
to Institutional Learning Outcomes. Illinois Valley Community College (IVCC) developed eight
general education goals in 2014. Assessment of these goals was conducted using rubrics on
rotation through 2019. Each course master outline showed the alignment of the General Education
goals with competencies. The Assessment Committee, assisted by faculty focus groups, identified
three General Education Goals as priorities and faculty were asked to assess one of the three goals
each term. The review of the five-year pilot use of the general education goals resulted i the
decision to transition to four Institutional Learning Outcomes (ILOs). Faculty were actvely
imvolved refining the 8 goals mto the ILOs. The Assessment Committee submitted the new ILOs
and updated rubrics to the Teaching and Learning Committee (TLC). Approvals from the TLC
and from the Strategic Leadership and Planning Council occurred in 2020.

Assessment of the ILOs began in Fall 2020 using the Educational Assessment Corporation
outcomes assessment add-on in the Blackboard Leaming Management System. The assessment
processes and data stayed the same from Fall 2020 through Spring 2023. IVCC moved from
Blackboard to Brightspace in May 2023. The move to Brightspace resulted in four Institutional
Learning Goals (ILGs) and ten Institutional Learning Outcomes (ILOs) with each ILO aligned
with a goal. Another revision to the process is that only one rubric is used for all goals and
outcomes. The master course outline was revised by a collaboration between the Assessment and

70



Curriculum Committees “fo replace the outline’s General Education Goals with the ILOs.” The
Curriculum Committee is responsible for maintanung the outline updates on a three-year schedule
with the goal of having all outlines updated by December 2023. The revival of the Program
Assessment process began in March 2022 and started with a program coordinator training in-
service activity. An initial activity was to connect program review and program assessment. The
Illinois Community College Board requires a review of career and technical educational programs,
academic disciplines, and student and academic support services on a five-year rotational cycle.
Internal reviews for all Career and Technical Education are done annually. Program coordinators
received guidance to help them “... through creating new goals or reviewing/revising/affirming
existing program goals.” The Assessment Committee leadership changed from an administrator
and a full-time faculty member to both positions being filled by full-time faculty with the
Committee membership mcluding representation of one or two full-time faculty members from
each of IVCC’s four academic divisions. The Assessment Committee manages the Assessment
Plan which mcludes the alignment between mstitutional goals and course competencies. Faculty
document course section level assessment methods which are included in an Assessment Report.
“The report describes the assessment method, resulls, and plans for improvements as a result of’
assessment.” In November 2022, the Assessment Committee was presented with a pilot project
for Co-Curricular Learning and Assessment from the Learning Resources division “wihere a
number of co-curricular programs are offered cach semester.” A Co-Curricular Planning Guide
and a Planning Worksheet supported the pilot project. Afier the pilot program plans were
submitted to the Assessment Committee, the organizers “assessed, collected feedback, and
prepared reports for the May 2023 Assessment Commuttec meeting.” The results of the data
collected from the pilot project identified several areas needing focus:

e reimagine the Connect to Complete program

e enhancing partnerships in the One Book, One College program

e advocating for support to expand tutoring services, and

e maintaining a commitment to promoting student health and wellness through co-curricular
learning.

Two findings from the Co-Curriculum pilot program included the need to refine the co-curricular
guide and worksheet and all/most of the assessment of student learning in co-curricular is indirect.
Using direct means of assessing student learning in co-curricular activities is a goal for the future.
IVCC’s participation in the HLC Student Success Academy 1s identfied as an opportunity to
create initiatives to strengthen co-curriculum assessment of student learning.

Recognizing that full-time faculty are the majority of the participants in the assessment of student
learning, the Center for Excellence in Teaching, Leaming, and Assessment (CETLA) promoted
outreach and engagement to faculty. One initiative developed by CETLA was an online, self-paced
training course for using Brightspace to align and assess ILOs. The online course was available to
all full-time, part-time, and dual credit faculty beginning in the Fall 2023 semester. A trendline
included in the interim report showed an increase in faculty participation in assessment of student
Jearning from Fall 2020 with a dip in participation in Spring 2023.

71



REPORT ANALYSIS: The mterim report provided clear, comprehensive descriptions of the
activities and initiatives IVCC developed and implemented to address the area of focus (Core
Component 4.B). A timeline included in the report provided a summary of the highlights of the
student assessment activities:

» 2014-2019 General Education Goal Assessment; eight goals, eight rubrics

o Fall 2020-Spring 2023 ILO Assessment in Blackboard; four ILOs, four rubrics

o Fall 2023 Iustitutional Learning Goals (ILGs)/ILO Assessment m Brightspace; four
Institutional Learnng Goals, ten Institutional Learnung Outcomes, one Rubric

Findings from the five-year Pilot Assessment Project “mndicated general education goals needed to
be refined aud reduced, and IVCC needed more faculty participation in assessment of student
learnng.” IVCC committed to increasing “professional development for assessment faculty
champions and stafl.”” In May 2019, three full-ime faculty and two admuustrators participated in
the HLC Assessment Workshop. IVCC’s mtention to begin ILO assessment in Spring 2020 was
mterrupted by the pandemic and a cybersecurity attack. The [our new Institutional Goals (ILGs)
and ten Institutional Learning Outcomes (ILC) are connected in the assessment process. “ Each
ILO 1s aligned to a goal and each outcome 1s supported by evidence with keywords and
descriptors.” A new rubric for all the goals and outcomes was developed. The new rubric measures
the goal outcomes for students using one of two indicators “Proficient” or “Not Yet Proficient.”
The change to these rubric’s measures was the result of suggestions from faculty. Also, under
consideration by the faculty is to add a third measurement as a “middle” option. Another
identified goal is to analyze students’ learning across their time at IVCC using the new technology
available.

Assessing ILOs has been conducted every fall and spring since Fall 2020, however “there has not
been an opportunty for collaboration betwveen program and general education faculty on analyzing
results.” Members of the Assessment Committee reach out to their colleagues “ providing
information, training, and encouragement for assessment of student learning.”” Instead of
reporting assessment at the faculty-specific course section level, consideration is being given to
conduct assessment reports at the subject and/or course level. IVCC’s assessment results are widely
communicated in faculty meetings, in-service activitics, newsletters, and on the Assessment
Committee website,

ANALYSIS CONCLUDING STATEMENT: The mterim report from IVCC was a
comprehensive, informative, and well-organized document. The report described the activities and
initiatives IVCC implemented to address the area of focus identified by the team. IVCC is using the
findings and results of activities to identify and address additional nutiatives focused on student
learning assessment. The report identified the groups and individuals who participated in and are
leading IVCC'’s efforts to strengthen the processes which guide the collection, analysis, and utilization
of student learning assessment data. [VCC has positioned itself to contiimue a clear path to effective
and efficient monitoring of student learning assessment.

72



STAFF FINDING:

Note the relevant Criterion, Core Component(s) or Assumed Practice(s) 4.B
Statements of Analysis (check one below)

_X Evidence demonstrates adequate progress in the area of focus.

_ Evidence demonstrates that further organizational attention is required in the area of focus.

_ Evidence demonstrates that further organizational attention and HLC follow-up are required.
_ Ewvidence 1s msufficient and a HLC focused visit 1s warranted.

STAFF ACTION: Receive the report on the following: An update on the results of the new pilot
assessment project (4.B); and evidence of how the college establishes its goals and strategies to
improve retention, persistence, and completion rates (4.C). At the time of the next reafirmation of
accreditation, 2026-2027, the college should document continued progress regarding the issues
above.

As stated above, preparation for the 2026-27 reaffirmation of accreditation should include updates
of the activities and initiatives focused on the assessment of student learning

No further reports are required.

The institution’s next reaffirmation of accreditation is scheduled for 2026-27.

73



Information Item 24.2

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Duties of the Board Chair Effective Date: 02/25/2010

Last Reviewed: 02/25/2010
Number: 01.10 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

The Board Chair is the only Board member authorized to officially speak for the Board (beyond
simply reporting Board decisions), other than in rare and specifically authorized instances.

The duties of the Board ¢Chair shall be as follows:

1. Preside at all meetings of the Board or meetings held for Board purposes in an efficient
and effective manner and shall set the tone for each meeting through positive
leadership.

2. Call, subject to provisions of the Illinois Public Community College Act, regular or
special meetings.

3. Appoint special Board committees or appoint members to ICCTA and campus
committees.

4. Represent the Board at meetings and events on and off campus.
5. Initiate annual evaluations of the President, as well as Board self-evaluations.

6. Sign, when authorized by the Board, all official documents and orders as an agent of
the Board.

Board Policy 01.10 page 1

74



Information Item 24.3

[llinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Duties of the Secretary Effective Date: 02/25/2010
Last Reviewed: 02/25/2010

Number; 01.12 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

The duties of the Secretary shall be as follows:
1. To have the power to appoint a person to perform all duties of the secretary.

2. To attend all Board meetings and record a full and accurate account of all votes and acts of
the Board.

3. To provide accurate minutes of all Board meetings to all Board members and the College
President.

4. To see that all records and documents relating to Board action or responsibility are properly
maintained and safely stored.

Board Policy 01.12 page 1

75



Information Item 24.4

Tllinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Duties of the Treasurer Effective Date: 02/25/2010
Last Reviewed: 02/25/2010
Number: 01.13 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

The Treasurer shall be appointed by the Board and shall be required to execute a bond per the
guidelines set forth in the Public Community College Act. The duties of the Treasurer shall be as
follows:

1. Keep an accurate record of all functions and transactions appropriate for the office.

2. Fumnish the Board with such reports as may be required.

Board Policy 01.13 page 1

76



Information Item 24.5

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Repeating a Class Effective Date: 10/19/2010
Last Reviewed: 10/19/2010
Number: 02,21 Last Revised: 10/19/2010

Students may repeat any course, regardless of the grade previously received (including
“withdrawal”). However, credit will only be granted once, except as noted in the “Course
Descriptions” section of the Colleve’s catalog. Only the highest grade earned for any repeated
course will be calculated into the grade point average. Students should be aware that, for transfer
purposes, other schools may not calculate grade point average in this manner.

Board Policy 02.21 page 1

77



Information Item 24.6

ILLINOI S VALLEY Business Services & Finance

COMMUNITY COLLEGE Human Resources
815-224-0230

TO: Dr. Tracy Morris, President

Mr. Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services

FROM: Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
DATE: January 8, 2024
SUBJECT: Reclassification of Part-Time Counselor

In FY2023, the College began a review of the Paid Leave for All Workers Act (820 ILCS 192/) for
implementation. At that time of the review, it became apparent that the classification of the part-time
counselors had created inequity for this group in terms of leave time. This would have been exacerbated
by the proposed leave time that was being implemented for the campus.

Vice President for Student Services Mark Grzybowski and President Dr. Morris met with both the full-time
and part-time counselors to discussed the proposed change, which would reclassify the part-time
counselors as staff, as opposed to part-time faculty. This is reflective of their scheduling and is in alignment
with the change made previously for professional tutors. The full-time counselors, who are faculty, were
supportive of this change. The part-time counselors were also supportive of this change.

This change is not intended to change any compensation, scheduling or the alignment of full-time faculty
with the bargaining unit. it is intended to accurately provide the appropriate leave time, in accordance
with the spirit of the Paid Leave for All Act.

815 North Orlando Smith Road | Oglesby, lllinois 61348 | www.ivcc.edu

78



Information Item 24.7

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 202/
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of
Position: Assessment Center Specialist Applicants: 9 Applicants
Department/Division: Learning Resources Interviewed: 3

Applicants Interviewed By:
e Sarah Trager, Vice President for Student Services
e LauraKilmartin, Writing Center Coordinator
e Luke Olivero, ESL/GED Program Manager

Applicant Recommended:  Beth Hammock

Educational Preparation:
¢ |llinois State University, Normal, I - BS, Education
¢ lllinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - AA; AS

Experience:
¢ LW.Schneider, Princeton, IL- Level 2 CNC Machine Operator

e  Western CUSD#12, Barry, IL - Fifth Grade Teacher
e Bureau Valley CUSD#340, Manlius, IL - Pre-K Aide and Parent Coordinator

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Experience and attention to detail.
2. Strong organizational skills.
3. Displayed understanding of the needs and services being offered in the Assessment

Center.
4. Provided thoughtful examples of her experiences with policies and procedures.

Recommended Salary: $22.41/hour Effective Date: 01/08/2024

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

79



Information Item 24.8

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of
Position: Financial Aid Advisor Applicants: 4 Applicants
Department/Division: Financial Aid Interviewed: 3 (4
invited, one did not
show)

Applicants Interviewed By:
¢ Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
o Eric Johnson, Controller
¢ Jill Wohrley, Financial Aid Reconciliation and Compliance Specialist
e Sarah Goetz, Records and International Student Specialist

Applicant Recommended:  Louis Lukacsy

Educational Preparation:
e University of South Florida, Saint Petersburg, FL - BS, Early Childhood Education

¢ Saint Petersburg College, Saint Petersburg, FL - AA

Experience:
o Clover Imaging Group, Ottawa, IL - Key Account Manager

e Country Financial, La Salle, IL - Licensed Insurance Agent

¢ Clover Technologies, Ottawa, IL - Key Account Manager / Pricing Coordinator

¢ Raymond James and Associates, Saint Petersburg, FL - Training Operations Support /
Portfolio Reviewer

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Strong customer service background; displayed outgoing personality; approachable.
2. Experience with a number of proprietary software systems.
3. Displayed a strong understanding of the demands of the position and shared how his
skills and experiences with Raymond James would translate seamlessly to Financial Aid.

Recommended Salary: $21.50/hour Effective Date: 01/02/2024

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

80



Information Item 24.9

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of
Position: Financial Aid and Veterans Benefits Advisor | Applicants: 5 Applicants
Department/Division: Financial Aid Interviewed: 3

Applicants Interviewed By:
e Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services

e Eric Johnson, Controller
¢ Jill Wohrley, Financial Aid Reconciliation and Compliance Specialist
¢ Sarah Goetz, Records and International Student Specialist

Applicant Recommended:  Christopher Teason

Educational Preparation:
e United States Airforce, Aerospace Maintenance

e Henry-Senachwine High School, Henry, IL - Diploma

Experience:
¢ Nielsen TV Ratings, New York, NY - Membership Representative

¢ United States Air Force, Fairchild AFB, WA - Group Training Manager

o Walmart Distribution Center, Spring Valley, IL - Warehouse Loader / Yard Driver
This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:

1. Displayed a strong understanding of the demands of the position.

2. Strongdesire to assist military veterans and directly referenced the Gl Bill and lllinois

Veterans Grant.
3. Experience with a number of proprietary software systems.
4. Polite; approachable; strong customer service experience.

Recommended Salary: $22.27/hour Effective Date: 01/02/2024

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

81



Information Item 24.10

ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM

FROM:  KathyRoss %M/

DATE: January 5, 2024

SUBJECT: IRS 2024 Mileage Rate

The Business Office has received notice that effective January 1, 2024, the IRS Standard
Mileage Rate has been increased by 1.5 cents to $0.67 cents per mile. Board Procedure

03.04.00 will be updated accordingly.

82



Information Item 24.11

ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Memorandum
To: Dr. Tracy Morris, President
From: Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services l\l\%
Date: January 8, 2024
Subject: Fall 2023 Athletic Department GPA

Upon final grade submission and eligibility calculations performed by Athletic Director Cory
Tomasson, | am pleased to share that our student athletes achieved a collective 3.10 GPA for the
2023 Fall term.

| am extremely proud of our students, coaches, the athletic department, faculty, and student
support network for working collaboratively to assure that our student athletes excel academically.

83






Information Item 24.13 /

85



Informakion Ttem 24.14

WE DEEPLY APPRECIATE
YOUR EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY.
WE ARE GRATEFUL FOR FRIENDS LIKE YOU
AT THIS TIME OF SORROW.

FROM THE FAMILY OF
Mary Ann Loebach |

86



87

Information Item 24.15

Your sympathy and
thoughtfulness
will always be gratefully
remembered

and deeply appreciated

The family of
Ed Heremam



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

College Core Values

Responsibility Caring Honesty Fairness Respect

Vision Statement

Illinois Valley Community College is the preferred gateway to advance individual and
community success.

Mission Statement

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

Purposes of IVCC

« The successful completion of courses and degrees required for effective transfer to
baccalaureate degree programs.

+  Occupational/technical courses, certificates and degrees leading directly to successful
employment or transfer into baccalaureate degree programs.

«  Courses and academic support services designed to prepare students to succeed in
college-level coursework.

+  Continuing education courses and community activities that encourage lifelong learning
and contribute to the growth and enrichment of students in our community.

+  Student support services to assist in developing personal, social, academic and career
goals.

« Academic and student support programs designed to supplement and enhance teaching
and learning.

Principles of Work

Illinois Valley Community College is a system of programs, services and people — the entire
system committed to continuous improvement. Nothing stays the same; everything is in a
constant process of discovery, creating, and accomplishment. The people of IVCC daily strive to
improve the organization’s work systems and processes toward higher levels of satisfaction,
achievement, and excellence among students and other stakeholders.

College Goals

1. Raise community appreciation for post-secondary education and the opportunities it
provides.
2. Provide resources and support systems that cultivate success for our students,

employees, and community.

3. Serve as responsible stewards of college, community, state, and donor resources.

Approved by the Board (6-14-18)





